BIBLIOGRAPHY

OF

C. A. Z. R. I. PUBLICATIONS 1959-1969



COMPILED BY

AMINULLAH

Librarian

Central Arid Zone Research Institute, JODHPUR

BULLETIN

OF

THE ARID ZONE RESEARCH ASSOCIATION OF INDIA JODHPUR 1970

THE ARID ZONE RESEARCH ASSOCIATION OF INDIA

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

(1970—71)

Chairman: J. S. Kanwar

Vice Chairman . T. R. Mehta

Secretary:D. K: MisraJoint Secretary:D. N. SenBusiness Manager:P. C: NandaTreasurer.S. Pandey

Members

A. K: Chakravarty : R. K. Gupta Ishwar Prakash : P. K. Ghosh

APPLICATION for membership and remittance should be sent to the Secretary and other general correspondence should be sent to the Business Manager, Arid Zone Research Association of India, Jodhpur, India.

ANNALS OF ARID ZONE

Editorial Board

•

T. R. MEHTA Editor-in-Chief

ISHWAR PRAKASH Associate Editor

P. K. GHOSH (Animal Science) : R. K. GUPTA (Plant Science) P. C. CHATTERJI (Geo Science) : S. P. MALHOTRA (Social Science)

S. PANDEY Editors

INTRODUCTION

The Central Arid Zone Research Institute was established by the Govt. of India. in October, 1959, with a view to launch a multi-disciplinary attack on the problems of aridity in Western Rajasthan. The impetus for the creation of this Institute may be said to have been provided by the anxiety expressed by our parliamentarians, as far back as in 1952, over the expanding nature of the Rajasthan Desert posing a threat to regions beyond the borders of the State. Before the Institute in its present form came into being, some substantial ground work for the reclamation of the Rajasthan Desert had already been done by the Desert Afforestation Research Station established in Jodhpur in October, 1952 which was subsequently reorganised as the Desert Afforestation and Soil Conservation Station in 1957. Thus, at the time of its birth, the Institute had inherited a good deal of basic information about the conditions prevailing in this desert. The initial planning of the organisation of the Institute was entrusted to Mr. C. S. Christian, Unesco expert from Australia and with the dynamic leadership provided by Dr. P. C. Raheja, the first Director of the Institute, it soon came to be recognised as a leading international centre for desert research. In the process of its development the Institute has received generous assistance from the Unesco and the Commonwealth Government of Australia,

In 1966, the administrative control of the Institute was transferred from the Govt. of India to the Indian Council of Agricultural Research. Till the end of the 3rd Five Year Plan period, the Institute comprised the following four Divisions:

- 1. Division of Basic Resource Studies
- 2. Division of Resources Utilization Studies
- 3. Division of Human Factor Studies
- 4. Division of Animal Studies.

The Division are constituted of several research sections, each specialising in a particular field of research. In the expansion programme for the Institute in the Fourth Plan period, the creation of two more Divisions has been envisaged. These will be designated as the Division of Wind Power and Solar Energy and the Division of Soil-Water-Plant Relationships. The Institute is thus a unique research establishment in this country where scientists from diverse fields are working with one major objective, viz., the most efficient and productive use of the resources of the desert, both physical and biological, so that, ultimately, the people living in the desert may have a better life. In the course of their crusade against the forces of desertization the scientists and the technical staff of the Institute have been frequently contributing articles of various nature to scientific periodicals, both in India and abroad. These publications are of evident value as source materials for information on various aspects of the Indian arid zone, but because of their scattered nature it has so far been difficult for the interested reader to search out specific articles or to know whatever work has been done so far in this Institute on a specific problem. In order to fill this lacuna, work on the compilation of this bibliography, covering the period 1959-1969, was undertaken.

This bibliography has 714 entries contributed by 128 by authors. The Annual Scientific Reports of the Institute, symposia volumes, lists of publications supplied by the Scientific staff and the copies of reprints available in the library have been the principal sources for this bibliography. The entries have been checked up with the originals as far as possible. All entries have been serially numbered. The two indices provided will assist the reader in locating information by Author and Subject. The Subject Index has been compiled from the titles only. Abbreviations to periodicals are given as per the World List of Scientific Periodicals (1952 Edition).

I am grateful to Dr. T. R. Mehta, our Director, for his generous encouragement at all stages of this project. In the compilation of this bibliography, I have been particularly inspired by Shri R. N. Kaul, Head of the Division of Resources Utilization Studies and by Dr. P. K. Ghosh, Animal Physiologist in this Institute. I am also thankful to all other members of the scientific and technical staff of the Institute for their unstinted help and co-operation in the compilation of this bibliography and I would like to particularly mention the names of Shri P. C. Chatterji, Shri S. P. Malhotra and Dr. P. C. Nanda for their advice. The excellent assistance in typing and comparing the references rendered by Sarva Shri S. B. L. Rastogi, S. C. Rawtani, Rameshwar Lal, Subramaniam and S. L. Sharma is also acknowledged with sincere thanks.

I will deem my labours to be amply rewarded if this bibliography fulfils the purpose for which its compilation was undertaken, viz., advancement of knowledge in the field of arid lands research.

Central Arid Zone Research Institute, Jodhpur.

AMINULLAH LIBRARIAN

CONTENTS

Subject		Entry No.
Rural Sociology		1 — 34
Sociology of Family	•• •••	35 — 42
Sociology of Demography and Ecol	logy 🔐	43 47
Sociology of Occupation and Profess		48 — 51
Sociology of Apriculture	••	52 - 57
Socialogy of Nomade	••	58 — 69
Natural Resources Survey		70 - 84
Quantitativa Analysis		85 — 91
Geophysics .		92 — 94
Aerial Photo-Interpretation		
and Photogrammetry		95 — İII
Geomorphology		112 — 143
Hydrogeology .		144 — 179
Hydrogeochemistry		180 — 19 0
Mapping	** ***	191 — 197
Climatology	~• ···	198 — 213
Delimination of Aridzone	** ***	214 — 219
Sedimentary Rock	•• •••	220 — 225
Micro-Nutrients	•• •••	226 — 234
Physiological Problems of Plants .		235 — 260
Soil Moisture and Plant Growth .	•• •••	261 - 290
Germination Processes	** ***	291 - 304
Plant Ecology	•• •••	305 — 322
Soil Physics .	•• •••	323 — 330
Soil Conservation	•• •••	331 — 345
Soil Survey	•• •• '	346 — 358
Crop Production .		359 — 382
Fertilizers .	•• •••	383 — 392
Weeds .	•• •••	393 — 401
Field Crops	•• •••	402 - 413
Pasture Grasses	• •••	414 — 447
Ecology of Grasses and	•• •••	
Grasslands	• •••	448 - 458
Pasture Legumes .	•• •••	459 — 462
Plants Grown For Industries Proce	esses	463 — 469

.

•

	Forest Economics			47 0		471	·
	Forest Ecology	•••		472		480	
	Silviculture	•••	***	481		522	
	Afforestation			523		545	
	Land Use			54 6		55 7	
,	Utilization of Minor Forests Proc	luce	•••	5 58		571	1
	Livestock Management	•••		572	_	577	
	Livestock Production and Breedin	g	•••	578		595	
	Range Management	•••		596		63 0	
	Wild Life			631		640	
	Physiology of Rodents			641		652	
	Ecology of Rodents	•••		653		67 9	
	Physiology of Sheep	***		680	_	702	
	Ecology of Birds			703			
	Termite	***		704			
	Miscellaneous			705 ·		714	
	Author Index	***	•••	i.		iv	

•

.

Bibliography of C.A.Z.R.I. Publications

1959—1969-

RURAL SOCIOLOGY

- 1 BHARARA L P, BOSE A B : Secio-economic investigation in community development block--population, land and economy in a desert tract. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2 ; 2.
- 2 BHIMAYA C P, BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P : The human factor in relation to trees and shrubs in a village in arid part of Rajasthan. Indian Forester, 1961, 87; 10.
- 3 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P, SRIVASTAVA M N : Population needs in relation to trees and shrubs in Pachpadra area. Symposium on evaluation of tropical habitates for production of food, fodder, fuel and fertilisers under the auspices of International Society for Tropical Ecology 1961.
- 4 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P Form of settlement of desert village. Indian Geogr., 1961, 6 ; 9-20.
- 5 BOSE A B : A comparative study of man and his habitat in arid and semi-arid parts of Rajasthan. Indian Geogr. 1961, 6.
- 6 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P : Economic structure in a desert village in arid part of Rajasthan. Social Res 1962, 5 : 2.

- 7 BOSE A B : Society, economy and change in a desert village. Ann Arid Zone 1962, 1 : 1.
- 8 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P: Anthropogeographical study of the settlement pattern of desert village. Man in India 1963, 43; 3.
- 9 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P : Socio-economic differences in dispersed dwelling and compact settlement type in arid region. Man in India April-June 1963, 43.
- 10 BOSE A B : Regional imbalance in the arid parts of Rajasthan, Proc Nat Acad Sci. India 1963, 33.
- 11 BOSE A B, SEN M L A : Spatial aspects of rural living. Man in India 1963, 43 : 1.
- 12 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P: Some characteristics of occupational castes in central and lower Luni basin in western Rajasthan. The Eastern Anthropologist 1964, 21:3.
- 13 BOSE A B. MALHOTRA S P: Some characteristics of lower, middle and upper class farmers in a desert village, Indian J Social Res 1964, 2.
- 14 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P: Land, man and livestock in Luni basin. Proc International Symp on Arid Zone 1964.

- 15 BOSE A B. MALHOTRA S P : Studies in group dynamics (i) Factionalism in a desert village. Man in India 1964, 144 : 4.
- BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P:
 Residential seggregation and housing in a desert village. Royal Asiatic Society Bengal, Calcutta 1965, 7: 3-4.
- 17 BOSE A B : Communication channels on agricultural innovation. Agri Res J 1965, 5:3.
- 18 BOSE A B, JODHA N S : The Jajmani system in a desert village. Man in India 1965, 45:2.
- 19 BOSE A B, BHARARA L P: Some sociological consideration in farm forestry. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1.
- 20 BOSE A B: Impact of man on arid land retrospect and prospect – Seminar on Problems of arid and semi-arid zone for Exten/Dev Workers: Jodhpur, March 1965.
- 21 BOSE A B, SAXENA P C : Opinion leaders in village in western Rajasthan. Man in India 1966, 46 ; 2.
- 22 MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P : Socio-economic factors in a desert village. Eco Rev 1963, 4 : 5.
- 23 MALHOTRA S P : Socioeconomic difference in arid and semiarid tract in western Rajasthan J Social Res 1964, 7:1-2.
- 24 MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P: Socio-economic characteristics of different castes inhabitating Sanchore Community Development Block. Indian Sociological Bull 1965, 3:2.

- 25 MALHOTRA S P : Problems of human relations in desert region. Memiographed by the Central Arid Zone Research Institute, Jodhpur 1965.
- 26 MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P, JOSHI P L. : Socio-economic characteristics of inhabitants of Anupgarh-Pugal region. Indian Sociological Bull 1966, 4 : 2.
- 27 MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P, JOSHI P L : Impact of land, water and vegetation resources on the economy of the cattle breeders of a desert village. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5 ; 2.
- 28 MALHOTRA S P : Ritual and belief concerning animal control. Indian Rodent Symp., Dec. 1966.
- 29 MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P, JOSHI P L : Comparative socio-economic factors of inhabitants of Anupgarh-Pugal region and in Luni basin of western Rajasthan Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6 : 2.
- 30 MALHOTRA S P, JOSHI P L, BHARARA L P: Relationship of herd size and socio-economic factors in a desert region. Indian J Social Res 1968, 9:3.
- 31 MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P PATWA F C: Population resources and food situation in various tracts within the arid zone of Rajasthan. Indian Sociological Bull. 1969, 6:4.
- 32 RAHEJA P C : Research for rural development in arid zone. Sci & Cult 1962, 1 : 2.
- 33 SEN A K : Settlement pattern in Rajasthan. Man in India 1966, 46 : 3.

2

34 SEN A K : Some aspects of urbanism and city regions of Rajasthan Geog Rev of India 1969, 31 : 1.

SOCIOLOGY OF FAMILY

- BOSE A B: Size and composition of households in dispersed dwellings.
 J. Family Welfare 1963, 10: 24-31.
- BOSE A B: The structure and composition of rural families. IndianJ Soc Work 1963, 24: 4.
- 37 BOSE A B, SEXENA P C : Age of head and composition of rural joint households. Indian J Social Res 1964, 3.
- 38 BOSE A B, SEXENA P C : Some characteristics of nuclear households. Man in India 1965 45 : 3.
- 39 BOSE A B, SEXENA P C : The composition and size of rural joint households, India J Social Res 1965, 1.
- 40 BOSE A B. JODHA N S : Some observations on factors influencing settlement of households. Man in India 1967, 47 : 4.
- 41 MALHOTRA S P, SEN M L A: A comparative study of the socioeconomic characteristics of nuclear and joint households. J Family Welfare 1964, 9:2.
- 42 MALHOTRA S P, SEN M L A: Sccio-economic characteristics of small, medium and large size of households in a desert tract. J Family Welfare 1966, 7:2.

SOCIOLOGY OF DEMOGRAPHY AND ECOLOGY

43 BOSE A B : Population problem in the Jaisalmer desert region. J Family Welfare 1962, 9 : 1-7.

- 44 BOSE A B. SEXENA P C : Some characteristics of the aged population in rural society. J Family Welfare 1964, 10:4.
- 45 BOSE A B, SEXENA P C : Some characteristics of child population in rural society. J Family Welfare 1965, 12:1.
- 46 BOSE A B : Population trends in the arid zone of Rajasthan, J Family Welfare 1966, 12:3.
- 47 BOSE A B, SEN M L A : Some characteristics of widows in society. Man in India 1966, 46 : 3.

SOCIOLOGY OF OCCUPATION AND PROFESSION

- 48 BOSE A B. MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P : A socio-economic study of households raising sheep in. central and lower Luni basin. Ann Arid Zone 1964, 3 : 1-2.
- 49 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P. Socio-economic aspects of the practice of goat keeping in central and lower Luni basin. Indian For. 1965, 91:5.
- 50 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P, JOHORY C S K: Socio-economic aspects of animal husbandry. Ann Arid Zone, 1966, 5:1.
- 51 MALHOTRA S P, BHARARA L P, JOSHI P L : Role of animal husbandry in Anupgarh-Pugal region. Indian Sociological Bull. 1967, 5 : 1.

SOCIOLOGY OF AGRICULTURE

52 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA L P: Socioeconomic difference among agricultural castes in a desert village (Korna). Man in India, 1963.

- 53 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P, SEXENA P C: Studies on caste III-some characteristics of agricultural castes in central and lower Luni basin. Indian J Soc. Res. 1965, 6:3.
- 54 BOSE A B, SEXENA P C : The diffusion of innovations in a village in western Rajasthan. Eastern Anthro. 1965, 18 : 3.
- 55 BOSE A B, SEXENA P C : Socioeconomic factors in adoption in innovations. Agric Res J 1965. 5 : 2.
- 56 BOSE A B : The process of adoption of agricultural innovations in west Rajasthan. Indian J Social Work 1966, 27 : 3.
- 57 BOSE A B, JAIN M B : Relative importance of some socio-economic factors in the adoption of innovations Indian J Soc. Res 1966, 7 : 1.

SOCIOLOGY OF NOMADS

- 58 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P, SEXENA P C; Problems of nomadism in the arid zone of Rajasthan. Symposium Problem of Indian Arid Zone. Nov. Dec. 1964.
- 59 BOSE A B, BHARARA L P, SEN M L A : The rehabilitation of Gadoliya Lohar-III. The Shiva experiment J Soc Res 1966, 9:2.
- 60 BOSE A B, BHARARA L P, SEN M L A: The rehabilitation of Gadoliya Lohars-II. The Barmer experiment. J Social Work 1967, 28:2.
- 61 BOSE A B, BHARARA L P : The rehabilitation of Gadoliya Lohars-I. The Sojat experiment. Indian J Social Work 1967, 27:4.

- 62 BOSE A B, MALHOTRA S P, SEN M L A; The rehabilitation of Gadoliya Lohars (IV). The Khanpura Experiment. Ann. Social Sci. Univ. Jodhpur, 1968, 127-133.
- 63 MALHOTRA S P, BOSE A B : Problems of rehabilitation of nomadic Banjaras in western Rajasthan. Ann. Arid Zone, 1963, 2:1.
- 64 MALHOTRA S P, BOSE A B : Nyat as an agency of social control among banjaras. J of Social Res. (published also a chapter in book entitled. "Leadership in India." 1966.
- 65 MALHOTRA S P, SEN M L A, JOHORY C S K : Problems of rehabilitation of nomadic Gadoliya Lohars, Indian Sociological Bull. 1966, 4:1.
- 66 MALHOTRA S P : Nomads of Indian arid zone: Proceedings of the International Geographical Symposium, 1968.
- 67 HUMAN FACTOR STUDIES DIVISION : Socio-economic survey of livestock breeders in Anupgarh-Pugal region of western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report No. 65/2, 1965.
- 68 HUMAN FACTOR STUDIES DIVISION : Socio-economic survey of nomadic Banjaras in Pachpadra region, western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report No. 66/1. 1966.
- 69 HUMAN FACTOR STUDIES DIVISION: Socio-economic survey of Gadoliya Lohars in Rajasthan. CAZRI Report No. 67/1, 1967.

NATURAL RESOURCES SURV Y

70 JAIN M B, RAHEJA P C : Critical path scheduling in integrated reconnaissance land surveys. J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1967, 15:3.

. 1

- 71 RAHEJA P C: Land transformation philosophy and technique. Bharatiya Bhavan Bombay 1962.
- 72 RAHEJA P C : Land transformation plan of central Luni basin western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1964, 3 : 2.
- 73 RAHEJA P C, SEN Å K : Resources in perspective. Souv. Vol Recent Dev in Rajasthan Miny Food & Agri Nov. 1964.
- 74 RAHEJA P C: Integrated survey of natural environment. J Sci Indus Res. 1966, 25:12.
- ROY B B : Productivity of arid lands for farming and animal husbandry.
 Symp Prob Indian Arid zone UNE-SCO Jodhpur Nov-Dec 1964.
- 76 ROY B B: Land transformation plan of Saila block in Jalore district western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report No. 65/I 1965.
- 77 ROY B B: Land transformation plan of Ahore block in Jalore dist. in western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report No. 66/I 1966.
- 78 ROY B B; Land transformation plan of Jalore block in western Rajasthan. CAZEI Report No: 67/1 1967.
- 79 ROY B B: Integrated survey a key to development of natural resources. Symp Nat Resources of Rajasthan Univ of Jodhpur October 1968.
- 80 ROY B B: Land inventory a prerequisite for planning for drought areas. Symp Planning for drought areas, National Instt of Sci India May 1969.

- 81 ROY B B: Land transformation plan of Luni block in Jodhpur dist. western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report No. 69/1 1969.
- 82 SHANKARANARAYAN K A, PANDEY S, DHRUVANARAYANA V V: Resources survey of Nokha and Roda villages in Bikaner dist. Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4 : 2.
- 83 SATYANARAYAN Y : Integrated regional land surveys in Rajasthan. UNESCO Sci Conf Arid zone Latin America Buenos Aires 1963.
- 84 SATYANARAYAN Y : Regional land surveys, Agric Res J 1963. 3 : 4.

QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS

- 85 GHOSE B, PANDEY S : Quantitative geomorphology of drainage basin. J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1963, 11:3.
- 86 GHOSE B, PANDEY S, SINGH S: Reconstructed drainage system in central Luni basin. J Agri Res 1963 3:4.
- 87 GHOSE B, PANDEY S, SINGH S, GHEESALAL: Quantitative geomorphology of the drainage basin in central Luni basin, western Rajasthan. Zeitschriftfur Geomorphologie 1967 11:2.
- 88 GHOSE B, PANDEY S, SINGH S : Quantitative geomorphology of the drainage basin in semi-arid environment. Ann Arid Zone 1969, 8:1
- 89 MONDAL R C: Correlation of electrical conductance and some indices of ground water. Agric Res J 1963, 3:4.

- 90 MONDAL R C, BHATT P N : A note on colorimetric estimation of organic carbon in organic soil. Agric Res J 1964, 4:1.
- 91 MONDAL R C: Prediction of the concentration of various ion and sodium absorption ratio for the well waters of western Rajasthan. J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1966, 14.2.

GEOPHYSICS

- 92 CHATTERJI P C, SHARMA M L: Refraction seismic studies to assess the groundwater potentialities for construction of wells in Central Research Farm of Central Arid Zone Research Institute, Jodhpur. CAZRI Report Div I 1968.
- 93 CHATTERJI P C, SHARMA M L ; Refraction seismic studies to assess ground water potentialities for construction of wells in Central Research Farm of Central Arid Zone Research Institute, Bikaner. CAZRI Report Div I 1968.
- 94 CHATTERJI P C, SHARMA M L: Refraction seismic studies to assess the groundwater potentialities for construction of wells in Central Research Farm of Central Arid Zone Research Institute, Pali. CAZRI Report Div I 1968.

AERIAL PHOTO INTERPRETATION AND PHOTOGRAMMETRY

- 95 ABICHANDANI CT: Use of aerial photographs in soil survey of aridzone of western Rajasthan, Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:2.
- 96 DHRUVANARAYANA V V; Survey of water with aerial photographs. Indian Soc Engineers 1964, I

- 97 DHRUVANARAYANA V V; Photo interpretation for quality of irrigation water. Agric Res J 1964, 4:1.
- 98 GANGULI B N; The application of photogrammetry and photo-inter pretation in Indian forestry. Indian For. 1965, 91:12.
- 99 GUPTA R K, ABICHANDANI C T: Air photo analysis of plant communities in relation to edaphic factors in the arid zone of western Rajasthan. Proc Symp on recent advances in Ecology. Trop Eco (Abstract) 1967, 18.
- 100 GHOSE B : Photogrammetry in studies of geomorphic changes. Agric Res J 1964, 4:1
- GHOSE B, PANDEY S, SINGH S.
 Studies in photogrammetry I. Geomorphic studies of Sojat from aerial photographs to delineate land forms.
 J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1966, 14:1.
- 102 GHOSE B. SINGH, S. Quick methods of aerial photogrammetric mapping of geomorphic features, soil and vegetation communities. Indian J Geog. 1966, 1:1.
- 103 MURTHY K N K : Application of aerial photographic technique in the hydrological investigation of Saila block. Indian Assoc Geohydro 1965, 1:1.
- 104 RAHEJA P C : Aerial photo interpretation for survey of natural resources. Symp Prob of Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur Nov-Dec 1964.
- 105 ROY B B: Use of aerial photographs in coordinated land surveys Symp of air photos for soil and land surveys Indian photo-interpretation Dehradun April 1966.

6

- 106 SATYANARAYAN Y : Application of air photos in land surveys in Rajasthan. Second 11 India Seminar on photogrammetry Roorkee 1964.
- 107 SATYANARAYAN Y, DHRUVA-NARAYANA V V: Use of aerial photos in surveying ground water and vegetation resources in India's arid zone. UNESCO Conf on principle of interpretation of aerial survey studies on natural resources for potential development, Toulouse France Sept 1964.
- 108 SEN A K ; Aerial line map for coordinated land survey. Agri Res J 1965, 5 : 1.
- SEN A K : Photo-interpretation to study arid zone geomorphology. Revue de l'Institute Francais du Petrole. France 1966, 21 : 12.
- 110 SINGH S, GHOSE B: The application of aerial photo interpretation in the geomorphological surveys of western Rajasthan. The Deccan Geog 1969, 7: 1.
- 111 SINGH S, GHOSE B : The role of aerial photography in earth sciences. The Deccan Geog 1969, 7 : 2.

GEOMORPHOLOGY

- 112 GHEESA LAL, GHOSE B : Studies on fossil stream bed. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 2.
- 113 GHOSE B, SEN A K: Some preliminary observations on geomorphology of the lower Luni basin. Geog Rev India 1961, 23:4.
- 114 GHOSE B: Geomorphological aspects of the formation of salt basin in the lower Luni basin. Symp Problems of Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur Nov Dec 1964.

- 115 GHOSE B : Geomorphic changes in the Jawai basin. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 2.
- 116 GHOSE B, PANDEY S, SINGH, S, GHEESA LAL: Genesis of the desert plains. Agri Res J 1964, 3:4.
- 117 GHOSE B, SINGH, S: Observations on geomorphology and land use of Kitnod village. Geog Rev of India 1965, 27: 3.
- 118 GHOSE B: The genesis of the desert plains in the central Luni basin.J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1965, 13:2.
- 119 GHOSE B, SINGH S ; Geomorphic changes in flood plains of Luni basin. J Agri Res 1965, 5 : 3.
- 120 GHOSE B, SINGH, S: Geomorphological studies in Rajasthan I. Analysis of land forms of Saila block from aerial photographs. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4 : 2.
- 121 GHOSE B, PANDEY S, SINGH, S, GHEESA LAL: Geomorphology of the central Luni basin, western Rajasthan. Ann Arid zone 1966, 5:1.
- 122 GHOSE B, PANDEY S : Geomorphology of Ahore block in Jalore district, western Rajasthan. Sem Geom Study in India Sagaur Univ M. P. 1967.
- 123 GHOSE B. PANDEY S, SINGH S: Processes and extent of erosion and its effect on land use in the central Luni basin, western Rajasthan. Ann Arid zone 1968, 7: 1.
- 124 GHOSE B, SINGH S: Geomorphological control on the distribution of evaporites in the arid zone of Rajasthan (India). Symp Arid zone XXI International Geographical Congress Jodhpur, 1968,

- 125 PANDEY S: Degradation of land surface in Jalore development block. Agric Res J 1964, 4:4.
- PANDEY S, SINGH S, GHOSE B:
 Orientation, distribution and origin of sand dunes in central Luni basin.
 Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone
 Jodhpur Nov Dec 1964.
- 127 PANDEY S, GHEESA LAL: Grading of sand grains in dunes. Agric Res J 1965, 5 : 1
- 128 PANDEY S: Geomorphology of Jalore and the adjoining region in western Rajasthan, Ann Arid zone 1965, 4:1.
- 129 PANDEY S: Geomorphology of granite land forms in India's Arid Zone. Indian J Gcog 1966, 1:1.
- PANDEY S. GHOSE B. ROY B
 B, ABICHANDANI C T : Geomorphic influence on soil genesis in semi arid and arid environments. J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1967, 15 : 3.
- 131 PANDEY S, GHOSE B : Geomorphological account of Luni development block—a study of arid zone geomorphology. Arid Zone Comm. XXI Int. Geog Cong New Delhi 1968.
- 132 PANDEY S, SINGH S: Geomorphology of Sumerpur block, Pali Dist, western Rajasthan. Geog outlook 1968, 5.
- PANDEY S, GHOSE B, VATS
 P C : Geomorphic influence on water
 resources. Indian J Geog 1968, 3 : 2.
- 134 ROY B B, CHATTERJI P C, PANDEY S: Genesis of carbonate pan in arid region of Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone (Special issue of Geoscience., 1969, 8:2.

- 135 SINGH S, PANDEY S, GHOSE B: Geomorphology of Siwana development block in Barmer distt. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5 : 2.
- 136 SEN A K Does Siwana owe its evolution to an arid cycle ? Indian Geog, 1962, 7 : 1
- 137 SEN A K : Some geographic features of Rajasthan desert. Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur Nov Dec 1964.
- 138 SEN A K : Inland drainge in arid zone. Agric Res J 1964, 4:4.
- 139. SEN A K : ABRAHAM C T : Morphometric analysis from relative relief map. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 1.
- 140 SEN A K : Land slope analysis map of central Luni basin. Nat Geog J India Varanasi 1965, 10 : 3-4.
- 141 SEN A K, ABRAHAM C T ; Accumulation of desert sand in Rajasthan. Agric Res J 1965, 5; 3.
- 142 SEN A K : Intensity of cropping in Rajasthan. Agric Res J 1965, 5 ; 4.
- 143 SEN A K, ABRAHAM C T: Crop belts and cropping patterns of Rajasthan, Ann Arid Zone, 1966, 5:1.

HYDROGEOLOGY

- 144 CHATTERJI P C : Geohydrological survey. Agric Res J 1961, 1:2.
- 145 CHATTERJI P C : Water potential in relation to lithology. Agric Res J 1962, 12 : 3.
- 146 CHATTERJI P C : Geology ground water potential and utilizetion of Siwana development block region. CAZRI Report Div. I 1963.

- 147 CHATTERJI P C: Geology of central Luni basin region. CAZRI Report No. 63/I Div. I 1963.
- 148 CHATTERJI P C: Underground water potential and population. CAZRI Report 63/1 Div. I 1963.
- 149 CHATTERJIPC: Water bearing properties of the various lithological formations in the middle Luni region of western Rajasthan. Sypm. on Ground Water in India Geol Sur India, 1963.
- 150 CHATTERJI P C: Hydrogeological studies carried out in the region of Malani suite of igneous rocks. Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur Nov-Dec. 1964.
- 151 CHATTERJI P C, JAIN M B; Salinity and static water level of ground water. Agric Res J 1964, 4:1.
- 152 CHATTERJI P C: Classification of ground water exploitation zone. Proc Nat Acad Sci 1964, 34:4.
- 153 CHATTERJI P C: Hydrogeological investigations in western Rajasthan, India. J Hydrology 1964, 2:1.
- 154 CHATTERJIPC: Geology and hydrogeology of Saila development block region, western Rajasthan, CZRI Report 64, Div I 1964.
- 155 CHATTERJI P C : Geology and hydrogeology of Jalore development region, western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report Div I 1964.
- 156 CHATTERJI P C : Joints and ground water movement in Jalore granite pluton. Agric Res J 1964, 4:4.
- 157 CHATTERJI P C, PANDEY S. MONDAL R C: Hydrogeological studies of Jalore development block. J Geohydro Soc India, 1964

- 158 CHATTERJIPC, SAXENARK, SHARMAML: Groundwater exploitation and utilization of Ahor development block region. CAZRI Report Div I 1965.
- 159 CHATTERJI P C. SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L : Geology and hydrogeology of Ahor development block region. CAZR1 Report Div I 1965.
- 160 CHATTERJI P C, SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L : Geology and hydrogeology of Chohtan development block, western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report Div. I 1965.
- 161 CHATTERJI P C, SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L : Ground water exploitation and utilization of Chohtan development block, western Rajasthan. Sectional Report CAZRI 1965.
- 162 CHATTERJIPC, SAXENARK, SHARMA M L: Pre-exploration hydrological surveys of arid and semiarid regions of Rajasthan. Symp groundwater studies in arid and semi arid region in India Oct 1966.
- 163 CHATTERJI P C, SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L: Geology and hydrogeology of Sumerpur development block, western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report Div I 1966.
- 164 CHATTERJI P C, SAXENA R K. SHARMA. M L: Geology and hydrogeology of Balotra development block, western Rajasthan. CAZEI Report Div I 1966.
- 165 CHATTERJIPC, SAXENARK, SHARMA M L : Hydrogeological properties of the Malani suite of igneous rocks. Symp ground water studies in arid and semi-arid regions in India Oct 1966.

- 166 CHATTERJIPC: A study of the joint pattern and ground water movement in Jalore granite. Trans Min Geol and Met Instt of India 1967, 63:2.
- 167 CHATTERJI P C, SAXENA R K,
 SHARMA M L: Geo'ogy and hydrogeology of Luni development block, western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report Div I 1968.
- 168 CHATTERJI P C, MONDAL R C: Geology and chemistry of subsurface water in the arid zone of Rajasthan. IGU Symp Arid Zone 1968.
- 169 CHATTERJI P C. SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L : Hydrogeology of quaternary formation from river Luni and its tributaries catchment. Ann Arid Zone 1968, 7:1.
- 170 CHATTERJIPC, GUPTARK: Geobotanical studies in geohydrological survey in the arid zone of western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone Special issue Geosci 1969, 8:2.
- 171 CHATTERJIPC: Report on the construction of a dug well in the R
 M S C area Palsana CAZRI Report Div 1 1969.
- 172 CHATTERJIPC: Geology and hydrogeology of Pali development block, western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report Div I 1969.
- 173 DHRUVANARAYANA V V : Survey and utilization of surface and groundwater resources in Jalore block Agric Res J 1963, 3:4.
 - 174 DHRUVANARAYANA V V : Water potential studies of Luni basin: Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4 : 2.
 - 175 MONDAL R C, BHATT P N : Boron content of grounwater. Agric Res J 1964, 4:3.

- 176 MONDAL R C : Quality of ground waters in Siwana, Jalore and Saila development block. Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur Nov Dec 1964.
- 177 MURTHY K N K: Electrical conductivity and quality of ground water. Agri Res J 1964, 4:3.
- 178 MURTHY K N K : Groundwater quality along river Mitri. Agri Res J 1965, 5 : 4.
- 179 WASIULLAH, GHOSE B : Validity of theoritical estimates of water potentials in arid zone. Symp on Natura'l Resources of Rajasthan 1968.
 - , **HYDROGEOCHEMISTRY**
- 180 CHATTERJI P C : groundwater salinity. Agric Res J 1963, 3 : 2.
- 181 CHATTERJI P C: Class of ground water from various lithological formation and their use from Siwana development block area, Rajasthan. Agric Res J 1963, 3:4.
- 182 CHATTERJI P C, MONDAL R C; Quality of groundwater for irrigation in Siwana development block region (Barmer distt) westren Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1964, 3; 1-2.
- 183 CHATTERJI P C, SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L : Quality of ground water in the Malani suite of igneous rocks 'western Rajasthan. Symp Water Resources in India Hyderabad Oct 1966.
- 184 CHATTERJI P C ; Some chemical types of ground water from Siwana development block region (Barmer distt) western Rajasthan, J Geol Min Met Soc India 1967, 39 ; 3.
- 185 MONDAL R C, GUPTA B S: Boron content of the waters of western Rajasthan. Symp on Geohydrological problems. Jaipur 1966.

1966.

- 186 MURTHY K N K : Water quality in variouls and forms. Agric Res J 1965, 5 : 3.
- 187 MURTHY K N K, BORA D N, MATHUR C P: Well water temperature as an index of recharge. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.
- 188 ROY B B, MONDAL R C: Quality of ground water of western Rajasthan in relation to their suitability for irrigation. Symp ground water of Rajasthan Indian Assoc Geo Jaipur 1966.
- 189 SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L: Salt index of ground water. J Agric Res, 1965, 5: 4;
- 190 SAXENA R K, SHARMA M L, JODHA H R: Quality of ground water for irrigation. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:2.

MAPPING

- 191 SEN A K; Mapping of microgeomorphic units of Siwana, westren Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1,
- 192 SEN A K, TAK B L : A new method on the construction of block diagram for map analysis. Geog Rev India 1965, 27 : 1,
- 193 SEN A K : Isopleth technique in accessibility maps of Rajasthan. The Deccan Geog 1967, 5 : 1-2.
- 194 SEN A K : Fractional representation in irrigation mapping, J Raj Geog Soc 1967, 11 : 1.
- 195 SEN A K: Documentation and cartography of the base map for coordinated land survey based on aerial photographs. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:2.

- 196 SEN A K : Geographical regions of Rajastaan. XXI of Inter. Geog Congress Jodhpur 1968.
- 197 SEN A K : Crop yield map of Rajasthan. Deccan Geog 1968, 6 : 1.

CLIMATOLOGY

- 198 KRISHNAN A: Climatology of central Luni basin. CAZRI Tech Report 1963, 63/1.
- 199 KRISHNAN A, RAKHECHA P: Radiation over Jodhpur. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.
- 200 KRISHNAN A : Report on homoclime region in India analogues to areas where F A O agro-climatic survey is being conducted 1965.
- 201 KRISHNAN A : Climatology of Saila block. CAZRI Report No 65/1 1965.
- 202 KRISHNAN A : Agro-climatology of arid and semi-arid zones of India Bellary Bijapur and Rayalaseema tracts. Geog Rev India 1967, 24-32.
- 203 ROSE C W, KRISHNAN A: A method of determining hydraulic conductivity characteristics for non swelling soils in situ and of calculating evaporation from bare soil. Soil Sci 1967, 103 : 6.
- 204 KRISHNAN A: Climatology of Jalore block. CAZRI Report No. 67/1.1967.
- 205 KRISHNAN A: Climatic approach to cropping pattern adaptability in western Rajasthan. ICAR Symp on Cropping pattern New Delhi 1968.
- 206 KRISHNAN A, MUKHTAR SINGH: Soil climatic zones in relation to cropping patterns. ICAR

Symp on cropping patterns New Delhi 1968.

- 207 KRISHNAN A: Neutron moisture meter and its application in water balance studies. Symp on Natural Resources of Rajasthan Jodhpur 1968.
- 208 KRISHNAN A, KUSHAWA R S: Distribution of rainfall in arid and semi-arid zones of Rajasthan. Symp on Natural Resources of Rajasthan Jodhpur 1968.
- 209 MUKHTAR SINGH, KRISH-NAN A: Cropping pattern in the arid zone of India. Symp on Arid Zone XXI International Geographical Congress Jodhpur 1968.
- 210 KRISHNAN A: Distribution of arid areas in India. Symp on Arid
 Zone XXI International Geographical Congress Jodhpur 1968.
- 211 KRISHNAN A, BLOGOVESCE-NSKY E N, RAKHECHA P . Water balance of Prosopis spicigera community. Ind Met and Geophys 1968, 19, 181-192.
- 212 KRISHNAN A: Climatology of Chohtan block. CAZRI Report No. 68/1 1968.
- 213 KRISHANAN A : Climatology of Luni block. CAZRI Report No 69/1 1969.

DELIMITATION OF ARIDZONE

- 214 RAHEJA P C: Salinity and aridity new approaches to old problems. Dr-W Junk Pub. The Hague 1962.
- 215 KRISHNAN A: Delineation of different climatic zones in Rajasthan and their variability. Indian J Geog 1968, 3:1.

- 216 KRISHNAN A, RAKHECHA P: Water balance and climatic classification of Rajasthan. Agri Res J 1963, 3:4.
- 217 KRISHNAN A, SHANKARNA RAYAN K A: Criteria for the delimitation of the arid zone of western Rajasthan. Symp Prob of Indian Arid zone Jodhpur Nov-Dec, 1964.
- 218 KRISHNAN A: Aridity causes criteria and control. Symp Prob of Indian Arid zone Jodhrur Nov Dec, 1964.
- 219 KRISHNAN A, RAKHECHA P: Potential evapotranspiration by Thornwaite and Leeper methods. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1.

SEDIMENTARY ROCK

- 220 CHATTERJI P C : Probable origin of calcium carbonate in desert soils. Agri Res J 1962, 2 : 2.
- 221 CHATTERJI P C : Chemical composition of secondary grit. Agri Res J 1963, 2 : 4.
- 222 CHATTERJI P C, BHARGAVA K D: Origin of Bhadrajan clay deposit. Agri Res J 1963, 3 : 3.
- 223 CHATTERJIPC: Size aspects of sediments. Agri Res J 1964. 4:3
- 224 CHATTERJI P C: Some characteristics of the quarternary sediments of Central Luni region, western Rajasthan. Geographical Outlook 1968 5.
- 225 SAXENA R K, CHATTERJI P C: A new stratigraphic aspect of Vindhyan sandstone. Agri Res J 1965, 5:3.

MICRO-NUTRIENTS

- 226 JAIN G L. RAHEJA P C. MISRA D K: Uptake of native iron with N P K. by Bajra (Pennisetum phoidspers) and Moth (phaseolus aconiti-folius Jac) Labdev J Sci and Tech 1967, 5:1.
- 227 JAIN G L, MISRA D K, RAHEJA P C: Uptake of copper with and without NP K by bajra (P. typhoides) and moth (Ph. aconitifolius) Labdev J Sci and Tech, 1967, 5: 5.
- 228 JAIN G L : Molybdenum in field crop production. Labdev J Sci and Tech 1968, 6B : 2.
- 229 MISRA D K, BHATTACHARYA B B: Response of *Pennisetum typhoides* to micronutrients. Agri Res J 1964, 4:2.
- 230 MISRA D K, BHATTACHARYA
 B B: Agronomic studies on crop in arid zone IV. Response of *Penni*setum typhoides to micronutrients. Indian J Agron 1966, 9:2.
- 231 MISRA D K et al ; Deficiency of macro and micro nutrients in Andrews cotton in Arid soils. Sci & Cult 1967 33 ; 6.
- 232 MONDAL R C: Trace elements in a sandy soil profile. Agric Res J 1965, 5:4.
- 233 MONDAL R C, GUPTA B S: Iron, manganese and copper content of some promising western Rajasthan. grasses grown under arid zone condition. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5: 1.
- 234 MONDAL R C; Review of work on trace elements in Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:2.
 - PHYSIOLOGICAL PROBLEMS OF PLANTS

- 235 GAUR Y D: Preliminary studies on the performance of grape vines in relation to saline water in arid zone. Sci and Cult 1966, 32.
- GAUR Y D: Preliminary studies on titrable acidity in xerophytic plants: Salvadora persica Linn and Prosopis juliflora D. C. Experientia 1968, 24
- 237 GUPTA R K, SAXENA S K: Effect of presowing treatment on the nodulation in *Indigofera cordifolia* Hyne. Indian J Sci Indus 1967, 1:2.
- 238 JAIN G L: Recent review of research and magnesium in field crops. Labdev J Sci & Techn 1967, 5:4.
- 239 LAHIRI A N, AUDUS L J: Growth substances in the roots of viciafeba, J Expt Bot 1960, 11.
- 240 LAHIRI A N, AUDUS L J: Growth substances in the roots of vicia feba II The effects of ageing and excision of the main tap root meristem J Expt Bot 1961, 12.
- 241 LAHIRI A N, SEN S P: The effect of gibberellic acid on the growth of rice seedlings. Proc 48th Indian Sci Congr Part III, 1961, 321.
- 242 LAHIRI A N: Investigations on the fate of certain exegenous synthetic . growth substances in the root tissue of *Vicia foba*. Sci and Cult 1964, 30: 6.
- 243 LAHIRI A N: Distribution of indigenous growth regulators within geotropically stimulated root tips. Proc Nat Inst Sci India 1968, 34B I.
- 244 LAHIRI A N, SUDAMA SINGH : Effects of hyperthermia on the nitrogen matabolism of *pennise*-

PHYSIOLOGICAL PROBLEMS OF PLANTS

tum typhoides. Proc Nat Instt Sci India 1969, 35B 131-138.

- 245 MANOHAR M S, MATHUR M K, DA'ULEY H S: Response of *Pisum sativum* Linn to gibberellic acid. Experientia 1967, 23:45.
- 246 MISRA D K et al: Effect of gebberellic acid on growth and level of *Pennisctum typhoides*, Adv. Frontier Plants Sci. 1965 29,
- 247 MISRA D K. MATHUR M K: Effect of herbicides on bajra yields. Seed Seminar, Punjab Agri. Univ. Hissar, 1966.
- 248 MONDAL R C, CHAKRA-VARTY A K : Nutrient content of some perennial pasture grasses of the arid and semi - aridzone of western Rajasthan, 1 protein and phosphorus content. Ann Aridzone 1968: 7 ; 1.
- 249 NANDA P C: Chromosome number of some trees and shrubs. J Indian Bot Soc 1962, 40:2.
- 250 NANDA P C: Cyto-taxonomy of some species of Germs Sterculia, Ann Arid Zone 1968, 7:1.
- 251 NANDA P C: Chromatographic studies in free aminoacids, organic acids and sugars in the leaves of *Lasiurus sindicus* Henr. Sci & Cult 1968, 34:3.
- 252 NANDA P C, GUPTA R K, BHAGWAN SINGH: Free amino acid and sugars in *Cenchrus* species growing on different soil types in arid regions. J Agric Sci 1969, 39:5.
- 253 NANDA P C: Interrelationship of habitat to acid metabolism I Zizyphus nummularia (Barm. F.) Ann Arid Zone 1969, 8:1.

- 254 RAHEJA P C: Roles of phophate in crop production. Fort News 1960.
- 255 RAHEJA P C: Crop responses to phosphatic fertilisers. Fert News 1960, 5:8.
- 256 RAHEJA P C: Plant tissues tests as a means to determine soil deficiency in N P and K. Fert News 1962, 4 7:4.
- 257 RAHEJA P C: Assessing nutrient recuirements of crops-Pt I. Fert News 1963, 8:5.
- 258 RAHEJA P C: Role of phosphorus in crop production I phosphorus in the soil. Dharti Khad News 1963.
- 259 ' RAHEJA P C: Assessing nutrient requirements of crop Pt II. Fert News 1963, 8:6.
- 260 RAHEJA P C: Role of phosphorus in crop production II soil fertility and availability of phosphorus to crops. Dharti Khad News 1963.

SOIL MOISTURE AND PLANT GROWTH

- 261 BHATT P N, LAHIRI A N: Some evidence of foliar absorption of water in a xeric tree *Prosopis spicigera* Naturwissen Schaften 1964, 14:341 -42.
- 262 KRISHNAN A: Water balance of *Prosopis spicigera* community. Agric Res J 1964, 4 :1.
- 263 LAHIRI A N: Internal water balance of *Tecomella undulata*. Agric Res J 1961, 1:'2.
- 264 LAHIRI A N: Drought resistance studies. Agric Res J 1962, 2:4.
- 265 LAHIRI A N : Moisture absorption by *Prosopis spicigera* leaves. Agric Res J 1963, 3 : 4.

- 14

- 266 LAHIRI A, N KHARABANDA B C: Water balance in *Prosopis* spicigera. Agric Res J 1963, 3:2.
- 267 LAHIRI A N, KHARBANDA B C: Effects of drought on bajra (*Pennisetum typhoides*) with special reference to stage of development and per-sowing temperature treatments. Proc Indian Sci Congr 1963.
- 268 LAHIRI A N: Moisture relations of some desert plants. Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur Nov Dec 1964.
- 269 LAHIRI A N, VIJAY KUMAR: Transpiration behaviour of dune plants soil moisture status. Agric Res J 1964, 4:3.
- 270 LAHIRI A N, VIJAY KUMAR: Effect of drought on Carbohydrate and nitrogen metabolism in Bajra plant. Agric Res J 1964 4:1.
- 271 LAHIRI A N, KHARBANDA B C: Studies on plant water ralationship. Effect of moisture deficit at various developmental stages of bulrush millet. Proc Nat Instt Sci India 1965, 31B: 1-2:
- 272 LAHIRI A N, KHARBANDA B C: Soil moisture and transpiration in *Tecomella undulata*. Agric Res J 1965, 5:3.
- 273 LAHIRI A N : Reversion of drought induced growth inhibition by gibberellic acid treatments. Agric Res J 1965, 5;2.
- 274 LAHIRI A N, KHARBANDA
 B C: Studies on plant-water relationship. II Influence of soil moisture on transpiration of *Tecomella undulata* seedling. Proc Nat Instt Sci India 1966, 32B: 1-2.

- 275 LAHIRI A N: Role of antitranspirants with special reference to water turnover in arid plants, Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5 : 1.
- 276 LAHIRI A N, VIJAY KUMAR:
 Studies on plant water relationship III. Further studies on the drought mediated alterations in the performance of bulrush millet Proc Nat Instit Sci India 1966, 32B : 116-129.
- 277 LAHIRI A N, VIJAY KUMAR: The annual water turnover from a xeric tree *Prosopis cineraria*, Sci & Cult 1967, 33:2.
- 278 LAHIRI A N: Plant water relationship under arid condition of western Rajasthan. Symp on Natural Resources of Rajasthan Univ. and greats Commission 23-26th oct, 1968.
- 279 LAHIRI A N, SUDAMA SINGH: Studies on plant water relationship IV Impact of water deprivation on the nitrogen metabolism of *Penni*sectum typhoides. Proc Nat Instt Sci India 1968, 34B: 6.
- 280 MANOHAR MS: A comparsion of two water potential measurement tcchninques. Ann Aridzone 1965, : 1.
- 281 MANOHAR M S: An improved Schardakow Dye technique for the measurement of plant water potentials. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:2.
- 282 MISRA D K : Inducing drought resistance in crops. Proc Nat Acad Sci India 1961, 31 : 2.
- 283 MISRA D K : Inducing drought resistance in cereals presowing seed treatments. Ann Arid Zone 1962, 1 : 1-2.

- 284 MISRA D K, DAULAY H S: The resistance of Bajra seedling to soil drought. Indian J Agron 1963, 7:3,
- 285 MISRA D K: Diurnal energy and water exchanges in Bulrush millet in an area of high solar radiation. Agric Meteor 1964, 1:1.
- 286 MISRA D K, JAIN T C: Water balance of *Ricinas communis*. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.
- 287 MISRA D K: Influence of soil moisture on physiological process in crop plan. Indian J Agron 1965, 10:3.
- 288 MISRA D K et al : Effects of various methods of irrigation and various varieties of cotton in arid zone. Water Man. Seminar Indian Soc. Agron. Udaipur, 1966.
- 289 MISRA D K, SURAJ BHAN: Water utilization in Arachis hypogaea Linn. as induced by variety, plant population and soil fertility level. Indian J Agron 1969, 13,
- 290 ABHICHANDANI C T, BHATT
 P N: Salt tolerance at germination of Bajra (Pennisatum typhoidum) and Jowar (Sorghnm vulgare) varieties.
 Ann Aridzone 1965, 4:1.

GERMINATION PROCESSES

- 291 AHUJA L D, BHIMAYA C P; Germination studies of perennial grass seeds. Ann AridZone 1967, 6:2.
- 292 GANGULI B N: Application of Czabators approach to germination studies of *Euclyptus*. Sci and Cult 1966, 32:9.

- 293 LAHIRI A N, KHARBANDA B C: Dimorphic seeds in some arid zone grasses and the significance of grawth differences in their seedlings. Sci & Cult 1961, 27:9.
- 294 LAHIRI A N : Water intake and garmination. Agric Res J 1962, 2 ; 3.
- 295 LAHIRI A N, KHRBANDA B C: Germination studies on arid zone plants II Germination inhibitors in the spikelet glumes of Lasiurus sindicus, Cenchrus ciliaris and Cenchrus setigerus. Ann AridZone 1963, 1:2.
- 296 LAHIRI A N, KHARBANDA B C: Germination studies on arid zone plants I. Germination in relation to moisture uptake by grass seeds and the probable role of coumarine and their mechanism. Proc Nat Instt Sci India 1963, 29B: 3.
- 297 LAHIRI A N, KHARBANDA B C: Germination studies on arid zone plants III. Some fectors influencing the germination of grass seeds. Proc Nat Inst Sci India 1964, 30 B.
- 298 LAHIRI A N, VIJAY KUMAR: Germination studies on arid zone plants IV. Some factors influencing the germination of *Prosopis spicigera*, *Prosopis juliflora* and *Albizzia lebbek*. Proc Indian Sci Congr 1966.
- 299 LAHIRI A N, GAUR Y D: Garmination studies on aridzone plants V. The nature and role of germination inhibitors present in leaves of *Prosopis juliflora*. Proc Nat Inst Sci India 1969, 35B : 1.
- 300 MANOHAR M S, MATHUR M K ; Germination studies of Penni setum typhoides seeds treated with

succinic acid under different water potentials. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:2.

- 301 MANOHAR M S, MATHUR M K: Studies into the effects of estimulated drought condition on the germinating seeds of two pea varieties. Adv Front Plant Sci 1966, 17.
- 302 MANOHAR M S, MATHUR M K: Effects of Alternating water potentials on germination of peas (*Pisum sativum*). Nature Wissenschaften N York 1967, 2:48.
- 303 MANOHAR M S, MISRA D K MAHTUR M K: Effect of temperature and moisture stresses on germination of seeds studies on *phaseolusaureus* Roxb. Labdev J Sci & Tech. 1969, 7:1.
- 304 MISRA D K, BHATTACHARYA B B, VIJAY KUMAR : Agronomic studies in arid zone II. Germination studies as influenced by size temperature and time interval on varieties of *Pennisetum typhoides*. Indian J Agron 1966, 11 : 3.

PLANT ECOLOGY

- 305 GAUR Y D, SATYANARAYAN
 Y: Phyto-sociological studies of monsoonal vegetation. Agric Res J 1965, 5: 4.
- 306 GAUR Y D, SATYANARAYAN Y: Phytosociological studies of the monsoon vegetation of rocky habitat. Ind For 1967, 93:12.
- 307 GUPTA R K, SAXENA S K; Plant communities of sand dunes. Agric Res J 1965, 5:3.
- 308 GUPTA R K: Bibliography on ecology synecdogy and phytcsociology of the arid and semi arid regions of India. J. d Agric Trop et

Bot Appl 1966, 7: 2.

- 309 KANODIA K C, GUPTA R K: Sand dune flora of western Rajasthan. J Bombay Nat Hist Soc 1969, 65; 3.
- 310 KANODIA K C, GUPTA R K: Biosystematics of sand dune vegetation of western Rajasthan. J Bombay Nat Hist Soc. 1966.
- 311 NANDA P C: Interrelationship of habitat to growth and composition of Zizyphus nummularia (Burm f.)
 W & A. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:1.
- 312 SAXENA S K, GUAR Y D, SATYANARAYAN Y: Studies on dune ecology-Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 2.
- 313 SAXENA S K, GAUR Y D: Floristic composition of plant communities in the Thob Rann. Agric Res J 1965, 5 : 3.
- 314 SATYANARAYAN Y, SHANKA-RANARAYAN K A: Succession of vegetation in western Rajasthan. UNESCO Sci Conf Aridzone of latin America Buenos Aires 1963.
- 315 SATYANARAYAN Y : Ecology of the central Luni basin, Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2 : 1.
- 316 SATYANARAYAN Y, SHANK-ARANARAYAN K A: Vegetation of Bellary dist., Mysore State. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2:2.
- 317 SATYANARAYAN Y, SHANKA-RANARAYAN K A : Vegetation of Bellary dist. Mysore State II, Vegetation types. Ann Arid Zone 1964, 3 : 1-2.
- 318 SATYANARAYAN Y: Habitat and plant communities in western Rajasthan. Symp Prob Arid Zone Instt Jodhpur Nov-Dec 1964.

- 319 SATYANARAYAN Y, SAXENA S K, GAUR Y D : Studies on dune ecology I. Vegetation of stabilized dune. Trop Eco 1966, 7 ; 1,
- 320 SATYANARAYAN Y, GAUR Y D: Phytosociological variations in floristic composition of the vegetation of the Arid Zone. 1. Monsoonal vegetation of Alluvial Plains. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:2.
- 321 SATYANARAYAN Y, GAUR Y D: Phytosociological changes of monsoon vegetation in semi-rocky habitats, J Indian Bot Soc 1968, 47:3-4.
- 322 SHANKARANARAYAN K A, CHERIAN A, GUAR Y D : Ecology of dune vegetation of Osian Rajasthan. Indian Bot Soc 1965, 44 ; 1.

SOIL PHYSICS

- 323 ABICHANDANI C T, BHATT P N, BLAGOVESCHENSKY E N: Wire resistance thermometers for determining soil temperature. Res and Indus 1963. 8; 257-59.
- 324 ABHICHANDANI C T : Soil moisture variation in an arid zone soil. Agric Res J 1963, 3 : 4.
- 325 ABICHANDANI C T, KRISH-NAN A, BHATT P N, RAKHECHA
 P: Some observations on soil moisture changes in arid zone soils.
 Indian J Soil Sci 1967, 15; 1.
- 326 DHRUVANARAYANA, V V, BORA P R: Effect of compaction on the intake rate of soil. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.
- 327 KRISHNAN A, BHATT P N, RAKHECHA P: A soil moisture regime and microclimatological study over sand dunes in western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:1.

- 328 MISRA D K : An apparatus for determing the soil being blown at different beights from ground level. Indian Fmg. 1961, 9 : 9.
- 329 SATYANARAYAN Y; A modified method for rapid determination of soil organic matter. Sci & Cult 1964, 30:1.
- 330 SHRINIWAS, MATHUR SN: Infiltration studies in the arid zone catchments. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.

SOIL CONSERVATION

- 331 ABICHANDANI C T : Genetics, morphology and management of arid zone soils. Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur 1964.
- 332 ABICHANDANI C T: Soil and water conservation in arid and semiarid areas. Sem Prob Arid and Semi-Arid Zones for Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur 1965.
- BHIMAYA C P: The effect of animal factor on soil conservation in western Rajasthan. Indian For 1961, 87: 12.
- 334 BHIMAY C P: Check dams in afforestation. Indian For 1961, 87:8.
- 335 DHRUVANARAYANA V V, SHRI-NIWAS, MURTHY K N K : Effective use of water resources in Indian arid zone. Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone Jodhpur. Nov Dec 1964.
- 336 DHRUVANARAYANA V V: Water utilisation and minor irrigation schemes. Sym Prob of arid and semi arid zones for Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur March 1965.
- 337 GUPTA R K : Soil conservation in the Arid regions of northwest India an ecological prospective. J. Agric Trop 1966, 13:10-11.

. .

- 338 KRISHNAN A: Some aspect of water management for crop production in arid and semi-arid zone of India. Ann Arid Zone 1969 8: 1
- 339 MISRA D K : Crop stubble can stop soil erosion. Indian Fmg 1962, 12:9.
- 340 MISRA D K : ENCAP an artificial mulch. Agric Res J 1965, 5 : 3.
- 341 MISRA D K : Moisture conservation by bunding in semi arid regions of western Rajasthan.Water Man.Indian Seminar. Soc Agron Udaipur, 1966.
- 342 RAHEJA P C : Management of soils in relation to clay minerals. Indian J Agron 1965, 10:1.
- 343 ROY B B, KRISHNAN A : Climatic water balance approach for prepara tion of irrigation guide for different soil types in semi arid zone in India. Symp Sci and India's Food Prob Nat Inst Sci India New Delhi Jan 1967.
- 344 SHRINIWAS: Soil moisture status in relation to engineering works. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 2.
- 345 SHRINIWAS : Soil moisture conservation. Agric Res J 1964, 4:3.

SOIL SURVEY

346 ABICHANDANIC T, GHOSE B: Evaluation of soil land-scape elements in the integrated land resources survey of aridzone of western Rajasthan. UNESCO Conf on principle of Interpretation of aerial survey studies on natural resources for potential development-Toulouse France, Sept 1964.

- 347 ABICHANDANI C T: Land use. problems in arid and semi arid zones of western Rajasthan. Sem on Prob Arid and Semi Arid Zone for Exten/ Dev. Worker Jodhpur March 1965.
- 348 ABICHANDANI C T: Report on soil survey and land use cap ability classification of Saila block. Land transformation plan of Saila block in western Rajasthan. CAZRI Report No. 66/1. Jodhpur 1966.
- 349 ABICHANDANI C T. KOLAR-KAR A S: Soil survey of Jalore development block using aerial photo interpretation. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:2.
- 350 MISRA D K, BHATT P N: Soils of Rajasthan with special reference to arid tract. J Soil & Water Conserv India, 1960, 8:4.
- 351 ROY B B: Soils of Arid western Rajasthan and their productivity. Conf Fert Workshop Jaipur Jan 1965.
- 352 ROY B B: Management of desertic soils of western Rajasthan for increased crop production. Symp soil and water management in crop production, Indian Soc Soil Sci-Jabalpur June 1966:
- 353 ROY B B, GHOSE B, PANDEY S: Land scape soil relationship in Chohtan block in Barmer Dist. in western Rajasthan. J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1967, 15:1.
- 354 ROY B B: Reclamation and use of sand dunes of Rajasthan. Symp westelands of India. Nat Instt Sci India May 1968.
- 355 ROY B B, KOLARKAR A S : Saline and Sodic soils of Rajasthan. Symp Natural Resources of Rajasthan Univ Jodhpur Oct 1968.

- 356 ROY B B, KOLARKAR A S: Soils of Indian Arid Zone. Symp Arid Zone International Geogr Union Nov 1968.
- 357 ROY B B, SEN A K. Soil map
 of Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1968,
 7:1.
- 358 SATYANARAYAN Y, DHRUV-NARAYANA V V : Land use capability classification of uncultivated lands of Siwana block. Symp on Soil Conser Allahabad 1964.

CROP PRODUCTION

- 359 GUPTA I C, ABICHANDANI C T; Seasonal variations in the salt composition of some saline irrigation waters of western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone, 1967, 6:2.
- 360 GUPTA' I C, ABICHANDANI C T: Use of saline water for irrigation and their influence on soil character. Symp Nat Resources of Raj Univ of Jodhpur, Oct 1968.
- 361 GUPTA I C, ABICHANDANI C T: Salt composition of some saline water irrigated soils of western Rajasthan. J Indian Soc Soil Sci 1968, 16:4.
- 362 GUPTA I C, BOHRARK, ABI-CHANDANI C T: Relationships between certain indices of saline water irrigated soils of western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone, 8:1.
- 363 MISRA DK, DAS RB: They practice khandin cultivation Indian Fmg 1959 9:1:
- 364 MISRA D K. DAULAY H S: Rajasthan's arid lands can raise better crops. Indian Fmg 1961, 10⁻¹⁰.
- 365 MISRA D K : Effect of crop rotation with and without legume in arid zone, Agric Res J 1962, 2:2.

- 366 MISRA D K : Results of Agronomic experiments in western Rajasthan. UNESCO Sci Conf Aridzons Latin America Buenos Aires 1963.
- 367 MISRA D K, BHATTACHARYA
 B B: A review on stubble mulching. Indian J Agron 1963, 7:3.
- 368 MISRA D K : Cash crops for arid zone. Agric Res J 1964, 4:1.
- 369 MISRA D K : Arid zone research work. Indian Fmg 1964. 14:3.
- 370 MISRA D K : Agronomic investigations in western Rajasthan. Symp Prob Indian Arid Zone Nov Dec 1964.
- 371 MISRA D K et al : Agronomic Practices influencing the quality of oil seeds. Indian J Agron. 1964, 12:1.
- 372 MISRA D K et al : Leaf area estimation by linear measurements in *Ricinus commu*, is Nature 1965, 2:12:
- 373 N.ISRA D K: Special farm practices and growing of cash crops in arid and semi arid regions under dry farming system. Symp Prob Arid and Semi Arid Zones for Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur 1965.
- 374 MISRA D K: Crop production in aril and scmi aril region. Symp Prob Arid and Semi Arid Zones for Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur March 1965.
- 375 MISRA D K: Agronomic problems in arid and semi arid regions and steps to increase production. Symp Prob Arid and Semi Arid Zones for Exten/Dev Workers Jodl.pur 1965.
- 376 MISRA D K, JAIN T C: Method of estimating Leaf area in crop plants.] Indian J Agron. 1966, 11:3.

- 377 MISRA D K, VIJAY KUMAR: Fodder production in arid Rajasthan. Gosamvardhana 1966, 13:10.
- 378 MISHRA M N, RAM PRASAD : Strip cropping for erosion control. I. Wind strip cropping. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:2.
- 379 MISRA M N, MISHRA D K, RAM PRASAD: Wind Strip cropping in arid areas. Enhances yield, reduces erosion. Indian Fmg 1967, 17 4.
- 380 SINGH S : Land utilization in Dunal village distt Aligarh. The Doccan Geogr 1967, 5;1&2.
- 381 VIJAY KUMAR, RAHEJA P C: Irrigation studies on cotton in aridzone I. Effect of various methods of irrigation and levels of soil moisture on growth and yield of three varities of cotton. Ann Arid Zone 1969. 8:1.
- 382 VIJAY KUMAR, RAHEJA P C: Irrigation studies on cotton II. Boll weight and fibre properties. Ann Arid Zone 1969, 8:1.

FERTILIZERS

- 383 DABADGHAO P M. CHAKRA-VARTY A K, DAS R B, DEBROY R, MARWAHA S P: Response of some promising desert grasses to fertilizer treatments. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4;2.
- 384 DAS R B, GUPTA B S : A note on the effect of different fertilizers on protein status of some important grasses, Ann Arid Zone 1564, 2:2.
- 385 KAUL R N: Changes in the Physio-chemical properties of soil as effected by frequency of cultivation. J Soil & Water Conserv India 1966, 4:4.

- 386 MISRA D K ; Fertilizers promote agricultural production in arid zone. Sem. 4th Ann Con Indian Agric Stat Sec Jan 11, 1961.
- 387 MISRA D K : Fertilizers increase crop production in dune areas and consolidated sands. Agric Res J 1962, 1:2.
- 388 MISRA D K : Response of varieties of *Ricinus communis* to fertilizers. J Agric Res 1964, 2:3.
- 389 MISRA D K, GOSWAMI R P: Response of *Pennisetum typhoides* varieties to different levels of nitrogen in western Rajasthan. Indian J Agron 1967, 12:2.
- 390 RAHEJA P C, YAWALKAR K S, MANN H S : Planning for production and utilization of chemical fertilizers in India, Fert News 1960, 5:10.
- 391 VIJAY KUMAR, MATHUR M K, MISRA D K : Crop response to spray fertilization. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:2.
- 392 GANGULI B N : Preliminary trials with weedicides to control shrub weed species (Illus) Indian For 1964, 90:2.

WEEDS

- 393 MISRA D K, VIJAY KUMAR: Response of Pennisetum typhoideum to weeding in arid zone farming. Indian Soc Agron 1962, 6:4.
- 394 MISRA D K : Effected herbicides on TAN values of weeds in Arid Zone. J Agric Res. 1965, 5:4.
- 395 MISRA D K : Response of *P. typhoides* of weeding in arid zone farming. Weed seminar, ICAR. Bombay 1961.

- 396 MISRA D K : Tribulus terrrestris weed in arid zone farming. Indian J Agron 1962, 7:2.
- 397 MISRA D K : Effected herbicides on TAN values of weeds in Arid Zone. J Agri. Res. 1965, 5[•]4.
- 398 MISRA D K, VIJAY KUMAR : Tephrosia purpurea a weed in arid zone farming. Indian J Agron 1965, 10;4.
- 399 MISRA D K, MATHUR M K: Relative effectiveness of herbicides on weed growth in millet crop. Agric Res J 1965, 5:1.
- 400 SATYANARAYAN Y, SAXENA S K, GAUR Y D : Aerua persica Merrill- A host of Cistanche tubulosa (Schenk) weight, J Bombay Nat
 Hist Soc 1965, 62 : 3
- 401 SATYANARAYAN Y, SAXENA S K : An account of the weeds of Central Research Farm Jodapur Rajasthan J Bombay Nat Hist Soc. 1966, 63 : 2.

FIELD CROP

- 402 MISRA D K : Cheepta cultivation in western Rajasthan. Indian Fmg 1961, 11:6.
- 403 MISRA D K, KACHHWAHA S S: Mehndi cultivation in Rajasthan Indian Fmg 1962, 11:12
- 404 MISRA D K; Melon cultivation on sand dunes. Indian Hort 1962, 6:3.
- 405 MISRA DK : Zeera production in Rajasthan. Indian Fmg 1963, 12:10.
- 406 MISRA D.K, VIJAY KUMAR; Influence of depth of seeding on emergence growth crop stand and yield of *P. typhoideum* in arid zones. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2:2.

- 407 MISRA D K, BHATTACHARYA B B : Effect of Bentonite growth and yield of wheat in arid zone. Soil Conserv Soc India 1963. 11:1-2.
- 408 MISRA D K : Irrigation investigation on cotton. Agric Res J 1964, 4:4.
- 409 MISRA D K ; Bajra supplement. Indian Fmg 1964, 14:2.
- 410 MISRA D K : Effect encap mulch on growth of *Pennisetum typhoides*. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:2:
- 411 MISRA D K, MANOHAR M S: A critical appraisal of two Pennisetum typhoides varieties in arid zone. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:1.
- 412 MISRA DK et al : Guar-a multipurpose summer legumes. Allahabad Far 1968, 42:4.
- 413 RAHEJA P C: Dry farming supplement. Indian Fmg 1963, 13:3.

PASTURE GRASSES

- 414 BOHRA R K. JAIN M B, CHA-KARVARTY A K; Estimation procedure for assessment of forage production in a pasture of *Cenchrus ciliaris* L. J Agric Sci 1969, 39;2.
- 415 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Ley farming experiments. Agric Res J 1963, 3:4.
- 416 CHAKRAVARTY A K, DAS R B, DABADGHAO P M : Cenchrus ciliaris strains. Agric Res J 1964, 4:1.
- 417 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Selection of grasses and legumes for arid zone pasture. Symp Prob India Arid Zone Jodhpur Nov Dec 1964.

22

- 418 CHAKRAVARTY A K: Effect of fertilizers on seed production of desert grasses. Agric Res J 1964, 4;4.
- 419 CHARAVARTY A K, VERMAC M: Anatomical study in arid zone grasses of western Rajasthan. J Indian Bot Soc 1965, 44:4
- 410 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Viability of desert grass seeds. Agric Res J 1965, 5 ; 2.
- 421 CHAKRAVARTY A K : DAS R B : Polymorphism in Cenchrus ciliaris Linn. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4 : 1.
- 422 CHAKRAVARTY A K: Gramna the versatile fodder for livestock farms. Indian Livestock 1965, 3:4.
- 423 CHAKRAVARTY A K, KALKANI L : Study on variation in seed yielding components of *Cenchrus cili*aris Linn. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:1.
- 424 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Establishment and management of promising desert grasses. Agrost Cir No. I CAZRI Jodhpur 1966.
- 425 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Perennial and palatable 'Anjan' is cut out for the arid zone. Indian Fmg 1966, 16;2.
- 426 CHAKRAVARTY A K, DEBROY R, VERMA C M, DAS R B: Studies on pasture establishment technique. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:2.
- 427 CHAKRAVARTY A K, KACKER N L: Effect of spacing and cutting of root development of some promising desert grasses and legumes. I. Effect of seed rates, methods sowing and seed treatments on seedling emer-

gence in Cenchrus ciliaris and Lasiurus sindicus. Indian Bot Soc. 1967, 46:506-511.

- 428 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Grasslands of the Indian arid zone. Pro Symp Arid Zone under auspices of XXI International Geog Congr New Delhi 1968.
- 429 CHAKRAVARTY A K: Development of grassland in arid regions: Symp 'Reclamation and use of wastelands in India Nat Instt Sci New Delhi 1968.
- 430 CHAKRAVARTY A K: Role of some perennial grasses of western Rajasthan in development of grasslands of the arid zone of India," Proc Symp Recent advances in Tropical Ecology, Varanasi 1968.
- 431 CHAKRAVARTY A K, BHATI G N: Selection of grasses and legumes for pastures of the arid zone I. Variations of morphological and physio ogical characters in the different strains of *Cenchrus setigerus* and selection of a promising strain for forage production. Indian For 1968, 94: 9.
- 432 CHAKRAVARTY A K, VERMA C M: Germination of promising desert grass seeds under different depths of sowing in sandy soil. Ann Arid Zone 1968, 7:1.
- 433 CHAKRAVARTY A K: Selectionof Grasses for drought areas. Proc. Symp. on Planning for Drought areas. Nat Instt Sc New Delhi 1969.
- 434 CHAKRAVARTY A K, BHATI G N. Study on the pasture, establishment technique II. Effect of pelleting on germination of Lasiurus sindicus seeds Ann Arid Zone 1969 8:1.

- 435 CHAKRAVARTY A K, KACKER N L, Growth and developmental studies on arid zone grasses. I. Effect on successive cuttings on growth and morality of Perennial grasses in the first and second year of their establishment under arid conditions. J Indian Bot Soc. 1969, 48 : 1-2.
- 436 DAS R B : Getting pasture grasses to give more seed. Indian Fmg 1964, 14:2.
- 437 DAS R B, CHAKRAVARTY A K, DEBROY R : Dhaman-the grass of arid lands. Indian livestock 1964, 2 : 2.
- 438 DAS R B: Registan main maveshiyon Key Liya Sewan Ghas. Kheti 1966 19 (2) Hindi.
- 439 DAULEY H S, CHAKRAVARTY A K, BHATI G N : Study on Pasture establishement technique III. Effect on inter cropping with different legumes on the growth and forage production of Dhaman (Cenchrus ciliarus) and Sewan (Lasiurus sindicus) pastures in the establishment year. Ann Arid Zone, 1968 7:2.
- 440 JAIN M B : Plot shape and size for sown pasture experiments. Agric Res J 1965, 5:4.
- 441 JAIN M B, BOHRA R K: Size and shape-Lasiarus sindicus. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:2.
- 442 MISRA D K, DAS R B: Grass legume mixture are good for pastures. Indian Fmg 1963, 13:7.
- 443 SATYANARAYAN Y: Treelands or grasslands in the Rajputana desert-A plea for grasslands. Indian Fmg 1958, 84:12.

- 444 SATYANARAYAN Y, SHAN-KARANARAYAN K A: A new species of *Lasiurus* from western Rajasthan. J Bombay Nat Hist Soc 1963, 60:3.
- 445 SHANKARANARAYAN K A: New species of grass from western Rajasthan. Agric Res J 1963, 3:4.
- 446 SHANKARANARAYAN K A, SATYANARAYAN Y: Grazing resources of Rajasthan I. Grasslands types of the alluvial plains. Indian For 1964, 90:7.
- 447 VERMA C M, CHAKRAVARTY A K: Study on the pasture establishment technique. IV. comparative efficiency of seedlings and rooted slips as a transplanting material for *Lasiurus sindicus* pasture. Ann Arid Zone 1969 8:1

ECOLOGY OF GRASSES AND GRASSLANDS

- 448 DABADGHAO P M, MARWAHA S P: Relative palatability studies on important indigeneous grass species of western Rajasthan Indian J Agron 1962, 7.1
- 449 DABADGHAO P M, MARWAHA S P, GUPTA B S, DAS R B, DEBROY R: Root ecology of some promising desert grasses of Rajasthan Ann Arid Zone 1963, 1;2
- 450 DAS R B, BHIMAYA C P: Pasture ecology of grasslands in western Rajasthan. Symp Prob of Indian Aridzone Jodhpur Nov-Dec, 1964.
- 451 GUPTA R K, SAXENA S K : Pasture potential of grassland communities. Agric Res J 1964, 5:4.

- 452 GUPTA R K, SAXENA S K : Habitat grassland types and forage potential of Jalore Dist in Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 5:2.
- 453 KANODIA K C, NANDA P C: On the grasses and grasslands of Kutch. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:2.
- 454 KANODIA K C, NANDA PC: Genus aristida in western Rajasthan. Indian For 1968, 94:4.
- 455 NANDA P C, GUPTA K M : Grasses and grasslands and their distribution in Rajasthan state. Proc Symp Nat Resources of Rajasthan State Jodhpur. Univ Jodhpur Oct, 1968.
- 456 NANDA P C : Ecological basis of classification for improvement and management of grasslands in Indian aridzone. Proc Symp Planning for drought areas National Instt of Sci New Delhi May, 1969.
- 457 NANDA P C, CHAKRAVARTY A K, VYAS K K, LAMBA T R, BASHA RAM : Trends in grassland vegetation under different systems of management in Indian Arid Zone Workshop on forage production. Indian Fodder and Grasaland Research Instt Jhansi, 1969.
- 458 PRAKASH M, NANDA P C: Ecological distribution of natural fodder grasses in western Rajasthan. Indian For 1961, 87:1.

PASTURE LEGUMES

459 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Root system of forage legumes. Agric Res J 1965, 5 ; 4.

- 460 MANOHAR M S : Effect of damaging fruits haires on the development of Water Melons. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6 : 2.
- 461 SATYANARAYAN Y, GAUR Y D : Autecology of Leguminous species. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 1.
- 462 SATYANARAYAN Y, GAUR Y D: Preliminary studies on the nodulation of aridzone legumes. Curr Sci 1965, 34 : 1

PLANTS GROWN FOR INDUSTRI PROCESS

- 463 GUPTA R K, GAUR Y D, MALHOTRA S P, DUTTA B K: Medicinal plants of the Indian Arid Zone. J Agric Trop et Bot appl 1966, 13:6-7
- 464 GUPTA R K, SAXENAS K: Resources survey of Salvadora oleoides Dune and S. persica L. as an oil yielding plant in arid regions of India. Trop Eco 1968, 9:2.
- 465 GUPTA R K, SAXENA S K: Ecological studies on the prospects of developing some agro-industries in western Rajasthan. Symp Res of Raj, 1968.
- 466 GUPTA R K : Non-conventional food plants in the arid and semi-arid regions for human consumption, Proc Symp Indian Food Problem, 1967.
- 467 KANODIA K C, GUPTA R K : Some unusual and supplementary food plants for the desert regions. J
 d' Agric Trop et de Bot Appl, 1966.
- 468 MISRA D K, JAIN T C; Two new varieties of *Rieinus communis*for aridzone Maru-1 and Maru-2. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1

469 MISRA D K, JAIN T C: Castor bean production in India's Arid Zone. World Crop 1968, 20:4.

FOREST ECONOMICS

- 470 BHIMAYA C P, JAIN M B, KAUL R N, GANGULI B N : A study of age & habitat differences in the fuel yield of *P. Juliflora*, Indian For 1967, 93:6.
- 471 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Studies on the economics of raising nursery seedling in the arid zone. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 1:2.

FOREST ECOLOGY

- 472 BHIMAYA C P, CHERIAN A, SATYANARAYAN Y: Preliminary studies on the vegetation of Kailana
 Aria Rajasthan. Indian For 1964, 90:10.
- 473 BHANDARI M M, PRAKASH I, GUPTA R K : Biogeography of the Indian Desert. Proc Symp Recent Adv in Eco Trop Eco (Abstract), 1967.
- 474 GUPTA R K, DUTTA B K: Vernacular names of useful plants of north-west India. J d' Agric Crop et Bot Appl 1967, 14:10-11.
- 475 GUPTA R K: Anthropologenic influences on the vegetation of west Rajasthan. Vegetation 1967, 15.
- 476 GUPTA R K, SAXENA S K: Some ecological observations on vegetation of Mount Abu in western Rajasthan. Indian For 1968. 94 : 4.
- 477 KAUL R N, CHERIAN A, DAULEY H S: Micro-relief as a decisive factor in the development of vegetation in aridzone. La Yaaran 1966, 16:4, 122-127.

- 478 RAHEJA P C: Suitable trees, grasses and crops for saline and alkali lands. Land Resource Planning Congr 1962.
- 479 RAHEJA P C: Influence of climatic changes on the vegetation of the aridzone in India-Western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1.
- 480 SHANKARANARAYAN K A: Parallelism between grassland forest types of Bellary Dist. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 1:2.

SILVICULTURE

- 481 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Studies on presprouted stumps of Prosopis juliflora. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1.
- 482 EHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N: Root system of four desert tree species. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:2.
- 483 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N; Levels of macro and micro elements in Eucalptus camaldulensis Dehn (E. rostrata schlecht) Nature 1966.
- 484 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N : Role of seedling root habit on initial seedling survival in some desert tree species, Sci & Cult 1966, 32 : 4
- 485 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D. Criteria for determing condition class of rangelands in western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1969 8:1.
- 486 GANGULI B N, KAUL R N: Eucalyptus for farm forest. Indian Fmg 1961, 11:4.

- 487 GANGULI B N, KAUL R N: Seed studies on two Russian exotics. Agric Res J 1962:
- 488 KAUL R N: An oasis with in the desert. Indian For 1959, 83:6.
- 489 KAUL R N: Dying of Eucalyptus gomphocephala. Indian For 1960, 86:3.
- 490 KAUL R N. GANGULI B N: Seed studies on Eucalyptus. Indian For 1961, 88 : 2.
- 491 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: *Khejri*—the free that does not mind drought. Indian Fmg 1962, 12:5.
- 492 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N, CHITNIS B K : Rohida—the tree that defies desert. Indian Fmg 1962, 12:6.
- 493 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Studies on the introduction of Eucalyptus in the Arid Zone of India. Indian For 1962, 88:5.
- 494 KAUL R N : Seed studies of exotic species Haloxylon persicum and Elaegnus orientalis. Agric Res J 1962, 2:3.
- 495 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N : Plant introduction in the arid zone of India. Proc Nat Accad Sci Ind Sec B 1963, 33: 67-68.
- 496 KAUL R N : A preliminary silvical study of Acacia tortiles (Forsk) Hayne (Acacia spirocaroa Hochst ex A Rech) Indian For 1963, 89:1.
- 497 KAUL R N : Adaptability of different triplex species. Agric Res J 1963, 3:4.
- 498 KAUL R N : Response of tree seedlings to gibberellic acid. Agric Res J 1964, 4:4.

- 499 KAUL'R N, GOSWAMI R P, CHITNIS B K : Growth attribute for predicting pod and seed yield of *Prosopis spicigera*. Sci & Cult 1964, 30.6.
- 500 KAUL R N : Effect of time of planting on seedling survival of tree species. Agric. Res J 1964, 4:1.
- 501 KAUL R N : Receptacles for raising nursery seedlings. Agric Res 1964, 4:2.
- 502 KAUL R N, CHITNIS B K: *Kummat*-The tree of rocky desert. Indian Fmg 1964, 13:12.
- 503 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Trials in the introduction of *Acacia* in the arid zone of Rajasthan I. Seed studies. Indian For 1965, 91:8.
- 504 KAUL R N: Eucalyptus gives a distinctive look to your gardens. Indian Hor 1965, 9:2.
- 505 KAUL R N : Chemical and mechanical scarification for breaking dormancy of seeds of the tree species. Agric Res J 1965, 5:1.
- 506 KAUL R N, GYANCHAND : Artificial regeneration of Acacia arabica and Prosopis spicigera. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.
- 507 KAUL R N, MATHUR M K : Macro and micro nutrients deficiencies in *Eucalyptus*. Agric Res J 1965, 5:3.
- 508 KAUL R N: An approach to provence trial in relation to tree introduction in arid lands. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:2.
- 509 KAUL R N ; Rooting behaviour of Calligonum polygonoides. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1.

- 510 KAUL R N : Silvical characteristics of Calligonum polygonoides Linn. La Yaaran 1965, 15:3.
- 511 KAUL R N : Height it crement 'as a criterion of selection of provenance in Eucalyptus. Agric Res J 1965, 5:4.
- 512 KAUL R N, MANOHAR M S; Germination studies on arid zone tree seeds. 1. Acacia senegal Willd. Indian For 1966, 92;8.
- 513 KAUL R N, GYAN CHAND: Response of Acacia nilotica ssp. Indica (BENTA) Brenan (Syn A. Arabica) seedlings to propressive spacing type and time of soil working. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:1.
- 514 KAUL R N : Phenological aspects of a few promising *Eucalyptus* in the arid zone. Sci & Cult 1967, 33:6.
- 515 KAUL R N, GYANCHAND : Studies on media and sizes of receptacles for growing nursery stock in arid zone. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:2.
- 516 KAUL R N, JAIN M B. GYAN-CHAND : Performance of Eucalyptus in the Indian arid zone. Proc Fuca Symp for Res Instt D. Dun Nov, 1967.
- 517 KAUL R N, JAIN M B : On the selection of suitable exotic tree species for Indian arid zone. I. Eucalyptus Proc IXV IUFRO Congr Munich 1967.
- 518 KAUL R N, DEBROY R : Clorophyll stablity index A suitable criterion for rapid screening of tree provenance in arid zone. Experientia 1967, 23:1.

- 519 KAUL R N, CHOWDHRY B S: Introduction and experimental cultivation of Eucalyptus in India. Proc. Jt. Symp. Raising of medicinal herbs. CSIR. Regional Res Lab Jammu, Tawi, India, 1969.
- 520 KAUL R N, JAIN M B, GYAN-CHAND : Performance of *Eucalyptus* in the Indian Arid Zone. Qual Plant Mater Veg 1969, 17:2.
- 521 KAUSHIK R C, KAUL R N. SUBRAMANIAM V P: Homoclimes and introduction of trees and shurbs with special reference to arid and semi-arid zones of India. Iadian For 1969, 95:5.
- 522 SHANKARANARAYAN K A, NANDA P C : Cyto-taxonomy of Tecomella undualata seem. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 1:2.

AFFORESTATION

- 523 BH1MAYA C P : Trees or grasslands in Rajasthan. Indian For 1960, 86:12.
- 524 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N : Some afforestation problems and research needs in relation to erosion control in arid and semi-arid parts of Rajasthan. Indian For 1960, 86:8.
- 525 BHIMAYA C P, CHOWDHARI M D: Plantation of windbreaks in the Central Mechanised Farm Suratgarh. An appraisal of techniques and results. Indian For 1961, 87:6.
- 526 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N. GANGULI B N: Sand dune rehabilitation in western Rajasthan, Proc 5th World For Conger 1 1961, 358: 363.
- 527 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N: GANGULI B N: Performance of Eucalyptus species on sand dune. Agric Res J 1962, 2:4.

28

- 528 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N, GANGULI B N, BHATT P N; Experimental afforestation of roky refractory sites in the arid-zone. Indian For 1964, 90: 3.
- 529 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Species suitabale for afforestation of different arid habitats of Rajastban. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2: 2.
- 530 GANGULY J K, KAUL R N: Wind erosion control. I. C, A. R. Tech. (Agri.) Bull No. 20, 50 pp.
- 531 KAUL R N: Shelterbelts to stop creep of the desert. Indian For 1959, 85:3.
- 532 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Afforestation studies in arid regions of India. UNESOO Sympo sium Buenos Aires 1963.
- 533 KAUL R N: Need for afforestation in the aridzone of India. La-Yaaran 1963, 13:2.
- 534 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Afforestation studios in the aridzone of India. Proc Gen Sym Prob of Indian Aridzone Jodhpur Nove-Dec, 1964.
- 535 KAUL R N: Afforestation in the cold desert of India. Indian For 1965, 91:1.
- 536 KAUL R N: Afforestation in aridzone. Sem Prob Arid & Semi-Aridzones for Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur, March, 1965.
- 537 KAUL R N: Report on afforestation, watershed management and research in arid and semi-aridzones of Australia U S A and Israel. UNESCO Fellowship Rep, 1965. Memiographed 61 p.

- 538 KAUL R N. NAMBIAR K T N, Exotic trees and shrubs for arid tracts. Indian Fmg 1966, 15:10.
- 539 KAUL R N: Ravines and their afforestation. Sci & Cult 1967, 23:6.
- 540 KAUL R N: Development of forestry in aridzone. Proc symp Reclamation & use hf waste land in India Nat Instt of Sci India New Delhi, 1968.
- 541 KAUL R N: Sand dunes can be made productive. Indian Fmg Spec Numb, 1968.
- 542 KAUL R N: Sand binders and shelterbelts for control of wind erosion. Proc. Symp Nat Resources, University of Jodhpur, 1968.
- 543 KAUL R N: Afforestation in Arid Zones of Indo-Pakistan. In R. N. Kaul, Ed., "Afforestation in Arid Zones" Dr. W. Junk Pub The Hague, 1969.
- 544 MEHTA T R: Maru Shetra kee samashyain. Kheti 1969, 22:8.
- 545 RAHEJA P C: Shelterbelts in arid climate and special techniques for tree planting. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2.1.

LAND USE

- 546 ABICHANDANI C T. ROY B B: Rajasthan desert its original and Amelioration. Indian Geog J 1966, 41.3&4.
- 547 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N: Land use in arid zone of Rajasthan. Proc 1X Commonwealth For Conf. New Delhi 1968, Item No. I.3 (iii), 1-12.
- 548 KAUL R N: Role of forests in improving the region of land use, Proc NE and SE First Reg Land Dev and Utilization Sem Ankara Turkey 1961, 71-73.

- 549 KAUL R N, MISRA D K: Land use problem in arid zone and its impotance of soil conservation. Proc Nat Acad Sci (India) 1961, 31 B: 11, 315.
- 550 ' KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Scope of afforestation in relation to land types in arid Rajasthan, For Dept Souvenir Number, 1963.
- 551 KAUL R N: Forestry and soil conservation in Ladakh. Report of scientific delegation to Ladakh. Min Food & Agri New Delhi, 1963.
- 552 KAUL R N, RAHEJA P C: Farm forestry. Indian Fmg 1964, 13:11.
- 553 KAUL R N: An approach to farm forestry in arid zone. Sem Prob Arid and Semi-aridzones for
 Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur, 1965.
- 554 KAUL R N: Trees or grassland in the Rajasthan desert old problems and new approaches. India For 1967, 93:6.
- 555 KAUL R N, SINGH S D: Reclamation and utilization of arid lands. Proc. XXI Int Geog Cong New Delhi, 1968.
- 556 KAUL R N, CHAKRAVARTY A K: Range development and western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1968, 7.2.
- 557 MUKHTAR SINGH, KAUL R N: The problems of arid and semi-arid lands in India in suggestions for their utilization and improvement Proc. Symp. Planning for drought areas, New Delhi, 1969.

UTILIZATION OF MINOR FOREST PRODUCE

558 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Commiphora mukul for gum. Agric Res J 1962, 3:2.

- 559 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Studies on lopping intensities of *Prosopis spicigera*. Indian For 1964, 90:1.
- 560 GANGULI B N, KAUL R N: Gumosis in Prosopis juliflora. Sci & Cult 1961, 27:10.
- 561 GANGULI B N, CHITNIS B K: "Bordi" the alfalfa of the desert. Indian Fmg 1962, 11:21.
- 562 GANGULI B N, KAUL R N, NAMBIAR K T N: Desert top feed species. Agric Res J 1962, 3:3.
- 563 GANGULI B N, KAUL R N, NAMBIAR K T N: Preliminary studies on a few desert top feed species. Ann Arid Zone 1964, 3: 1&2.
- 564 GANGULI B N, KAUL R N: Utilization potential of a few important medicinal plants of western Rajasthan. Symp Recent Adva Dev prod and utilitimedicinal and aromatic plants in India C S I R India, 1965.
- 565 KAUL R N: Looping of Prosopis spicigera. Agric Res J 1962, 2:3.
- 566 KAUL R N: Zizyphus nummularia in scrub grazing lands. Agric Res J 1962, 2:2.
- 567 KAUL R N: Working scheme for fodder enrichment planting shade cum top feed and arenae planting in the Central Sheep and Wool Research Instt Malpura. Government of India Food & Agri New Delhi 1963.
- 568 KAUL R N, GANGULI B N: Fodder potential of Zizyphus in the scrub grazing lands of Aridzone. Indian For 1963, 89:9.

30
LIVESTOCK MANAGEMENT

- 569 KAUL R N, JAIN M B: Growth attributes their relation to fuel yield in *Prosopis cinerarier* (Linn M C Bride C P Spicigera Linn) For Rev 1967, 46:2.
- 570 KAUL R N, JAIN M B: Studies on Exploitation of Indigenous Acacia senegal wild for gum arabic. Res & Inds 1967, 13:3.
- 571 LAHIRI A N: Lopping of Prosopis spicigera. Agric Res J 1962, 2:2.

LIVESTOCK MANAGEMENT

- 572 AHUJA L D: Livestock management on range lands in western Rajasthan. Symp Prob Indian Aridzone, Jodhpur Nov-Dec 1964.
- 573 AHUJA L D: Animal Management and animal production from properly managed rangelands in western Rajasthan. Semi Prob Arid & Semi-aridzone for Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur 1965.
- 574 DAS R B: Prevention of yellowing of wool. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.
- 575 JAIN M B, AHUJA L D: Effect of climatic factors and waterintake by cattle. Agric Res J 1965. 5:2.
- 576 PRAJAPATI M C, VANGANI N S, PATWAL D S; Cheap house for cattle in Arid Rajasthan. Gosamvardhana, 1969, 17:4.
- 577 TANEJA G C; Feeding sheep under drought condition. Indian Farming 1969, 19:7.

LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION AND BREEDING.

578 AHUJA L D: Animal responces to pastoral treatments. Agri Res J 1962, 2.2.

- 579 AHUJA L D: Livestock production on the range cattle. Agri Res J 1962, 2:4.
- 580 AHUJA L D: Livestock production in sheep on the range. Agri Res J 1963, 3;1.
- 581 AHUJA L D; Livestock production in sheep on the range. Agri Res J. 1963 3:4.
- 582 AHUJA L D: Animal production on the range. Agri Res J 1964, 4:1.
- 583 AHUJA L D: Livestock production on the range. Agric Res J, 1964. 4.4.
- 584 AHUJA L D, GOSWAMI R P, KACHHAWA S S: Estimation of body weight of Zebu cows from heart girth measurement. Ann Arid Zone 1965, 4:1:
- 585 AHUJA L D: Estimation of body weight of heifers and male calves from heart girth measurement in western Rajasthan. Agric Res J 1965, 5 2.
- 586 AHUJA L D; This ready recken nor converts heart girth into weight. Indian Livestock 1965, 3:3.
- 587 AHUJA L D: Growth of ram lambs of Marwari breed on 'fair' rangelands in semi arid zone. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:2.
- 588 AHUJA L D, BHIMAYA C P: Performance of cattle in desert regions of Rajasthan. Gosamvardhan 1967, 15:2.
- 589 AHUJA L D. BHIMAYA C P, PRAJAPATI M C: Preliminary studies on effect of difference intensities of grazing stress on a desert rangelands. Ann Arid Zone 1968, 7:1.

LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION AND BREEDING

.

- 590 AHUJA L D. BHIMAYA C P, SAMRAJ P: Preliminary studies on effect of biotic factors as reflected on rangeland in western Rajasthan with yearling heifers as grazing animals. Proc Symp Recent Adv in Trop Eco 1968.
- 591 BHIMAYA C P, CHAKAR-VARTY A K, DAS R B, BHATI G N: Grazing studies in the arid and semi-arid zones of Rajasthan III. Growth of different kinds of live stock in natural pasture at Pali impact of grazing on vegetation cover and determination of animal equivalent. Indian J Animal Sci 1969, 39.5,
- 592 CHAKARAVARTY A K: Animal production from improved pasture in arid and semi arid zone of Rajasthan. Proc Symp on 'Sci. and India's Food Problem' Nat Instt Sci and ICAR New Delhi, 1967.
- 593 RAHEJA P C: Breeding cattle for high milk production and drought character. Gosamvardhana 1963, 10:10.
- 594 TANEJA G C: Anim I production in arid zone. Symp on prob of Indian aridzone Jodhpur Nov-Dec, 1964.
- 595 TANEJA G C: Fertility in sheep-I conception rate in relation to lamb survival. Indian Vet J 1966, 43:8.

RANGE MANAGEMENT

- 596 AHUJA L D: Cattle industry and pastures development in Rajasthan. Gosamvardhana 1961, 9:3.
- 597 AHUJA L D: Reseeding of native grasslands. Agri Res J 1962, 2:2.

- 598 AHUJA L D: Trends in improved forage production in low precipitation zone. Agric Res J 1963, 3:1.
- 599 AHUJA L D: Maximum forage production potential in established stips of high perennial grasses in rangelands of western Rajasthan. Agric Res J 1965, 5:1.
- 600 AHUJA L D: Grassland improvement and its management in western Rajasthan. Semi Prob Arid & Semi-aridzones Exten/Dev Workers Jodhpur 1965.
- 601 AHUJA L D: Studies on range management and utilization in arid & semi arid regions of India. F A O International Semi Grassland Management and Utilisation in arid and semi arid area of Kazakhastan U S S R Alm Attn 1966.
- 602 AHUJA L D, BHIMAYA C P: Development of pasturelands and their maintenance in western Rajasthan. Gosamvardhana 1966, 14:9.
- 603 AHUJA L D, BHIMAYA C P: Reseeding rangelands for better production in Rajasthan. Indian Fmg 1966, 16; 5.
- 604 AHUJA L D, BHIMAYA C P: Paschimi Rajasthan main charagah ka sudhar. Kheti 1967, 16:9.
- 605 AHUJA L D, BHIMAYA C P: Paschimi Rajasthan main goehar bhoomi, Gosamvardhan, 1967, 16:9
- 606 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D, VANGANI N S: Evaluation of improvements or rangelands of western Rajasthan through vegetational maps. Agri. Res J 1965, 5:3

RANGE MANAGEMENT

- 607 BHIMAYA C P, PRAKASH M, AHUJA L D, GOPINATH C, VANGANI N S: The Economics and efficiency of different types of fencing for soil conservation in western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1966, 5:2.
- 608 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D: Rajasthan Main Gochar Bhumi ki Samassiya. Kheti 1966, 19:1 Hindi.
- 609 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D, PRAKASH M, GOPINATH C, VANGANI N S: Studies on effect of engineering measures on conservation and development of range lands. Indian J Soil and Water Conserv 1966.
- 610 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D: Preliminary studies on succession in rangelands in western Rajasthan through stock (vegetational) maps. Proc Symp Recent Adv in Trop Eco Varanasi, 1966.
- 611 BHIMAYA C P, KAUL R N, AHUJA L D: Forage production and untilization in arid and semi arid rangelands. Proc Symp Sci India's Food Prob New Delhi 1967.
- 612 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D: Development of Sewan grass lands in arid parts of western Rajastban. Indian Fmg 1967, 17:6.
- 613 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D, PRAJAPATI M C: Maru shettre me charagahon ke liye Sewan ghas. Kheti 1967, 20:8.
- 614 BHIMAYA C P, AHUJA L D: Effect of contour furrows on grassland production in western Rajasthan Proc Workshop in Soil/Sci North Zone Hissar 1967.

- 615 CHAKRAVARTY A K : Geobotanic approach for improvement of range resources in desert and semi desert areas of Kazakhstan, USSR. Ann Arid Zone 1969, 8 : 2.
- 616 CHAKRAVARTY A K: Grazing studies in the arid and semi aridzone of Rajasthan. IV. Role of reserve pasture for summer grazing. Indian J Animal Sci. 1969, 39:6.
- 617 DAS R B, DABADGHAO P M, MARWAHA S P, DEBROY R: Grazing capacity studies in grasslands of western Rajasthan; Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2:1,
- 618 DAS R B, DABADGHAO P M, DEBROY R: Studies on height weight relationship in desert range grasses of India. J Bri Grassland Soc 1964, 19:4.
- 619 JAIN M B, BOHRA R K : Plot size and variability in a sown pasture. Agric Res J 1965, 5 : 3.
- 620 JAIN M B: Studies in the techniques of field trails in range lands I. size shape and arrangement of plots. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:2.
- 621 NANDA P C: Make the sands stay. Indian Fmg 1959, 7:9
- 622 NANDA P C: Our urgent need proper attention to natural pastures. . Indian Fmg 1959, 9:4.
- 623 NANDA P C, KHERA R C: Grasses can reclaim usar soils and provide fodder too. Indian Fmg 1959, 9:5,
- 624 NANDA P C: Revegetating old alluvial flats of western Rajasthan with grasses; Gosamvardhan 1967, 14:12.

- 625 NANDA PC: Developing fodder resources of Rajasthan state. Janta ki Lalkar Weekly 1969 Republic Day issue Jan.
- 626 NANDA PC: Growing grasses on barran saline and alkali soils of Rajasthan state, Janta ki Lalkar Weekly. May 1969, 2-4.
- 627 PRAKASH M, NANDA P C: Revegetating the sandy plains of western Rajasthan with grasses. Gosamvardhan 1962, 10:6.
- 628 PRAKASH M, AHUJA L D: Studies on different range condition class grasslands in western Rajasthan. Ann Arid Zone 1964, 3:1-2,
- 629 RAHEJA P C: Range improvement through soil conservation. Gosamvardhana 1962, 10:2.
- 630 RAHEJA P C: Range plants and range management. Aridzone News letter 1963.

WILD LIFE

- 631 PRAKASH I: Group organisation, sexual bahaviour and breeding season of certain Indian monkeys. Japan J Eco 1962, 12; 3.
- 632 PRAKASH I: Taxonomical and ecological account of the mammals of Rajasthan desert: Ann Arid Zone 1963, 1: 143-163, 2: 150-161.
- 633 PRAKASH I: Taxonomic and biological observations on the bats of the Rajasthan desert. Rec Indian Mus 1963, 59 : 149-170.
- 634 PRAKASH I: Origin and evolution of the mammalian fauna of Rajasthan desert. Mammalia 1963, 27: 342-351.

- 635 PRAKASH I: UNESCO Fellowship report. Study of vertebrate pests and their control. CAZRI Report No 64, 1964.
- 636 PRAKASH I, GHOSH P K: The Great Indian Rustard in Rajasthan desert. Newsletter for Birdwatchers 1964, 3:1.
- 637 PRAKASH I, GHOSH P K: Great Indian Bustard breeding in Rajasthan desert. Newsletter for Birdwatchers 1964, 3:3.
- 638 PRAKASH I: Some vertebratepests of Rajasthan desert. Indian For 1964, 90: 107-112.
- 639 PRAKASH J, TANEJA G C: Adrenal weight in relation to duration of pregnancy in the Indian desert hare. (Lepusnigricollis daynaus) Experientia 1968, 24: 850,
- 640 PRAKASH I, TANEJA G C: Reproduction biology of the Indian desert hare Lepusnigricollis dayanus Planford. Mammali 1969, 33 : 102-117.

PHYSIOLOGY OF RODENTS

- 641 GAUR B S, GHOSH P K: Water conservation in Indian desert gerbil. Agric Res J 1965, 5:3.
- 642 GHOSH P K: Body growth in gerbils affected by dietary protein Levels. Agric Res J 1963, 3:4.
- 643 GHOSH P K ; Salt Tolerance in gerbils. Agric Res J 1964, 4 ; 1.
- 644 GHOSH P K, PUROHIT K G, PRAKASH I: Studies on the effects of prolonged water deprivation in the Indian desert gerbil, Meriones hurnianae. Proc Lucknow Symp Environ Phy & Psycho in arid conditions UNESCO Paris 1964, 30: 1-6,

PHYSIOLOGY OF RODENTS

- 645 GHOSH P K: Body fat dynamics in water-deprived gerbils. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 4.
- 646 GHOSH P K, GAUR B S: Organ weights in water-deprived gerbils. Agric Res J 1965, 5. 4.
- 647 GHOSH P K, PUROHIT K G: Preliminary studies on the plasma proteins of some desert mammals. Mammalia 1965, 29: 29-34.
- 648 GHOSH P K, GAUR B S: Effects of water restriction on Gerbillus gleadowi. Agric Res J 1965, 5; 2.
- 649 GHOSH P K, GAUR B S: Effect of water deprivation on organweights in the Indian Desert gerbil-Meriones hurrianae. Indian J Exptl Biol 1966, 4-2: 126-127.
- 650 GHOSH P K, GAUR B S: A comparative study of salt tolerance and water requirement in desert rodents Meriones hurriane and Gerbillus gleadowi Indian J Exptl Biol 1966, 4-4 : 228-233.
- 651 GHOSH P K, TANEJA G C: Estrous cycle in the desert rodents, Tatera indica and Meriones hurrianae. Indian J Exptl Biol 1968, 6-1: 54-55.
- 652 GHOSH P K, JAIN A P, TANEJA G C: Adrenal responses to crowding in the Indian desert gerbil, Meriones hurrianae. Indian J Exptl Biol 1968, 6-3: 162-163.

ECOLOGY OF RODENTS -

653 GANGULI B N, KAUL R N: Preliminary study on the behaviour and control of Indian desert gerbil. (Meriones hurrianae Jerdon) Indian For 1962, 88:4.

- 654 JAIN A P: Observations on swimming of gerbils. J Bengal Nat Hist Soc 1969, 35:2.
- 655 PRAKASH I: Ecology of the gerbils of the Rajasthan desert, India. Mammalia 1962, 26 : 3.
- 656 PRAKASH J, KUMBKARNI C G : Eco-toxicology and control of Indian desert gerbille, Meriones hurrianae (Jerdon) Pt. I. Feeding * behaviour, cnergy requirements and selection of bait. J Bombay Nat His Soc 1962, 59 : 3.
- 657 PRAKASH I: Destructive rodent of desert grasslands. Gosamvardhana 1963, 15:18.
- 658 PRAKASH I: Ecology of Indian desert gerbil, Meriones hurrianae Jerdon. Symp Prob Indian Aridzone Jodhpur Nov-Dec, 1964.
- 659 PRAKASH I: Cytomorphology of the adrenal gland of the Indian desert gerbil. Indian J Anat Soc 1964, 13: 76-79.
- 660 PRAKASH I: Eco-toxicology and control of Indian desert gerbille Meriones hurrianae (Jerdon) Pt. II. Preeding season litter size and post natal development. J Bombay Nat His Soc 1964, 61.

661 PRAKASH I: Weight and histology of the adrenal gland of Indian desert gerbil. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 2:

- 662 PRAKASH I: Eco-toxicology and control of Indian Desert gerbille. Pt. 4 Toxicity, relative acceptability and efficiency of certain poisons. Indian For 1964, 90 : 8.
- 663 PRAKASH I, PUROHIT K G: Population Synamics of Indian desert gerbil. Agric Res J 1964, 4 : 1.

35

- 664 PRAKASH I: Weight structure of a Squirrel population. Agric Res J 1965, 5:2.
- 665. PRAKASH J, KUMBKARNI C G, KRISHNAN A : Eco-toxicology and control of Indian desert gerbil Meriones hurrianae Jerdon Pt: III Burrow temperatures. J Bombay Nat His Soc 1965, 62:2.
- 666 PRAKASH I, TANEJA G C: Fluctuations in gerbil population. Agric Res J 1965, 5:4.
- 667 PRAKASH I, PUROHIT K G : Some observation on the hairy footed gerbille, Gerbillus gleadowi Murray in the Rajasthan desert. J Bombay Nat His Soc 1966, 63:2.
- 668 PRAKASH I: A review of studies on the food of Indian gerbils. Proc Indian Rodent Symp 1966.
- 669 PRAKASH I, PUROHIT K G, KAMETKAR, L R : Intake of seeds of grasses shrub and tree species by three species of Gerbils in Rajasthan desert. Indian For 1967, 93 12: 801-805.
- 670 PRAKASH I, JAIN A P : Occurrence of *Rattus mellada* and *Gerbillus dasyurus* in the Rajasthan desert. Ann Arid Zone 1967, 6:2.
- 671 PRAKASH I : Biology of the rodents of Rajasthan desert. Proc Symp 'Natural Resources of Rajasthan' Abstract 1968.
- 672 PRAKASH I, KAMETKAR L R, PUROHIT K G : Home ranges and territoriality of Northern Palm Squirrel, Funambulus pennanti Wroughten. Mammalia 1968, 32.604-611.

- 673 PRAKASH I, TANEJA G C: Geographical distribution of the Indian desert Gerbil, *Meriones hurri*anae Jerdon in the Rajasthan desert. Proc Symp Int Geog Congress 1968, Abstract p. 6.
- 674 PRAKASH I: Zoo-geography of the Rodents of Indian desert. Proc Int Geog Congress 1968, Abstract p. 9.
- 675 PRAKASH I : Eco-toxicology and control of Indian desert Gerbille, Meriones hurrianae Jerdon V food preference in the field during Monsoon. J Bombay Nat Hist Soc 1969, 65 : 3.
- 676 PRAKASH I, FITZWATER W D, JAIN A P: Toxic chemicals and baits for the control of the gerbils, Meriones hurrianae Jerdon & Tatera indica Hardwicke. J Bombay Nat Hist Soc 1969, 66 : 500-509.
- 677 PUROHIT K G, GHOSH P K: Histological & Histochemical studies on the body tissues of two desert rodents, Meriones hurrianae & Tatera indica. Ann Arid Zone 1963, 2:1.
- 678 PUROHIT K G, GHOSH P K : Organ body weight relationship in the Northern Palm Squirrel. Funambulus pennanti, Mammalia 1963.
- 679 PUROHIT K G, KAMETKAR L R, PRAKASH I: Reproduction biology and post natal development of the Indian Palm Squirrel, F. pennanti wroughton. Mammalia 1965, 30: 538-546.

PHYSIOLOGY OF SHEEP

680 GHOSH P K, PUROHIT K G: Haematological investigations in Rajasthan breeds of sheep, Pt. I. Blood haemoglobin level. Indian Vet J 1964, 41:7.

- 681 GHOSH P K, EYAL E, EVANS J V: The blood of desert sheep. Proc Aus Aridzone Tech Conf Alice Springs 1965.
- 682 TANEJA G C: Polymorphism in sodium potassium balance in the blood of Marwari sheep. Agric Res J 1964, 4:3.
- 683 TANEJA G C: Adaption of livestock to arid climate. Symp Prob Ind Aridzone Jodhpur Nov-Dec, 1964.
- 684 TANEJA G C, GHOSH P K: Variation in potassium concentration of blood in Marwari sheep. Indian J Exp Biol 1965, 3 : 3.
- 685 TANEJA G C. GHOSH P K : Flock and sex differences in the percentage of HK sheep (high potassium type) in Marwari breed. Agric Res J 1965, 5 : 1.
- 686 TANEJA G C, GHOSH P K: Blood potassium types in relation to body weight and wool yield in Marwari sheep. Agric Res J 1965, 5: 2;
- 687 TANEJA G C: Effect of varying frequencies of watering during summer on the temperature; respiration, body weight and packed cell volume of blood of sheep. Indian Exp Biol 1965, 3:4.
- 688 TANEJA G C: Effect of water deprivation on physiological functions in sheep. Agric Res J 1965, 5:4.
- 689 TANEJA G C : Effect of restricted watering in sheep. Indian Vet J 1966, 43 : 6
- 690 TANEJA G C: Some physiological correlates of water restriction in sheep Indian Expt Biol, 1966, 4:3

- 691 TANEJA G C: Physiological response in sheep to arid environment, 1. Comparative response of indigenous and exotic breed. Indian J Physiology and Allied Sci 1966, 20:1.
- 692 TANEJA G C: Estimate of repeatability rectal temperature respiration and pulse rate in sheep. Indian Vet J 1966, 43:4.
- 693 TANEJA G C, FULADI B M, ABICHANDANI R K: Differences in blood and serum characteristices of high and low potassium types of Marwari sheep. Indian Exp Biol 1966, 4:2.
- 694 TANEJA G C, FULADI B M: The response of sheep to a thermal burden induced by exercise. Exp Agric 1967, 3: 117-20.
- 695 TANEJA G C, ABICHANDANI R K: A note on inter dependence amongst water intake, air temperature and humidity in sheep. Indian Vet J 1967, 44:1.
- 696 TANEJA G C, FULADI B M, ABICHANDANI R K : Blood potassium types body temperature during exercise in Marwari sheep. Indian J Exp Biol 1967, 5 : 3.
- 697 TANEJA G C, ABICHANDANI R K; Genetic basis of blood potassium concentration in sheep. Indian J Exp Biol 1967, 5:4.
- 698 TANEJA G C, GHOSH P K: Body weight and fleece weight in relation to blood potassium types in Marwari sheep. Indian Vet J 1967, 44:5.
- 699 TANEJA G C: Genetic and environmental sources of variation in birth weight of Marwari sheep. J of Genetics 1968, 60:1.

- 700' TANEJA 'G C: Variation in body weight of Marwari sheep. Indian J Vet Assoc 1968, 45:6.
- 701. TANEJA 2 G C : Variations in body temperature respiration rate pulse rate water intake and body weight of Marwari sheep during the year. Indian Vet J 1969, 46 : 1.
- 702 TANEJA G C: Evolving an Indian Merino. Indian Vet J 1969, 46:6.

ECOLOGY OF BIRDS

703 RANA BHAGWANDAS: Some observations on the birds at Jawai dam. Bird Watchers 1969, 9:10.

TERMITE

704 PRAKASH I: Review of 'Termite Founa of Rajasthan, India'' by M. L. Roonwal and G. Bose, Zoologica, stuggast 1964. Ann
1 Aridzone 1966, 5:1.

- 705 GHOSH P K: Maintenance of homoeostatis, in desert mammals. Sci & Cult 1965, 31.
- 706 JODHA H'R : The Multi Mark Bulb Pipette. Invention Intelligence, 1969, 4 : 11-12.
- 707 PRAKASH M, GOPINATH C: Tanka-for human and livestock
 - Consumption. Indian For 1962, 88:11.

- 708 RAHEJA P C: The situation in Agricultural education. The J Univ Educ 1962, 1:2.
- 709 RAHEJA P C: Research and development in Indian aridzone. Aridzone News letter No 15, 1962.
- 710 RAHEJA P C: Aridzone reseerch in India. Bhagirath 1962, 9:2.
- 711 RAHEJA P C: The problems of the arid zone. Proc Paris Symp Aridzone Res XVIII UNESCO ICAR Mag 1963.
- 712 RAHEJA P C: Aims, programme and achievement of Central Arid Zone Research Institute, Jodhpur. Bharat Krishak Samaj Year book 1964.

1 1

: '

713 RAHEJA P C, MISRA D K: Productivity of arid lands for farming and animal husbandry. Symp Prob Indian Aridzone, Jodhpur. Nov-Dec, 1964.

· j

714 RAHEJA P C: Intensive fodder development in milkshed area for augmenting milk production, Second Dairy Industry Conf. 1964.

(Reference is given to the serial number of the entry)

- Abichandani C T: 95, 99, 130.
 290, 323-325, 331-332, 346-349.
 359-362, 546
- 2. Abichandani R K: 693, 695-697
- 3. Abraham C T: 139, 141, 143
- 4. Ahuja L D: 291, 485, 572-573, 575, 578-590, 596-614, 628
- 5. Anonymous: 67-69
- 6. Audus L J: 239-240
- 7. Basha Ram: 457
- 8. Bhagwan Singh : 252
- 9. Bhandari M M: 473
- 10. Bharara L P: 1, 9, 19, 22, 24, 26-27, 29-31, 48-51, 59-61
- 11. Bhargava K D: 222
- 12. Bhati G N : 431, 434, 439, 591
- Bhatt P N: 90, 175, 261, 290, 323, 325, 327, 350, 528
- Bhattacharya B B: 229-230, 304, 367, 407
- 15. Bhimaya C P: 2, 291, 333-334, 450, 470, 472, 481-485, 523, 529, 547, 558-559, 588-591, 602-614
- 16. Blogovescensky E N: 211, 323
- 17: Bohra R K : 362, 414, 441, 619
- 18. Bora DN: 187
- 19. Bose A B : 1-21, 35-40, 43-50, .52-64
- 20. Chakravarty A K: 248, 383, 414-435, 437, 439, 447, 457, 459, 556, 591-592, 615-616

- 21. Chatterji P C: 92-94, 134, 144-172, 180-184, 220-225
- 22. Cherian A : 325, 472, 477
- 23. Chitnis B K : 492, 499, 502, 561
- 24. Chowdhry B S: 519
- 25. Chowdhari M D: 525
- 26. Dabadghao P M : 383, 416, 448-449, 617-618
- 27. Das R B: 363, 383-384, 416. 421, 426, 436-438, 442, 449-450 574, 591, 617-618
- 28. Dauley H S : 245, 284, 364, 439, 477
- 29. Debroy R : 383, 426, 449, 518, 617-618
- 30. Dhruvanarayana V V: 82, 96-97, 107, 173-174, 326, 335-336, 358
- 31. Dutta BK: 463, 474
- 32. Evans J V: 681
- 33. Eyal E; 681
- 34. Fitzwater W D: 676
- 35. Fuladi B M : 693-694, 696
- 36. Ganguli B N: 98, 292, 392, 470-471, 481, 486-487, 490-493, 495, 503, 526-529, 532, 534, 550, 558-564, 568, 653
- 37. Ganguly J K : 530
- 38. Gaur Y D: 235-236, 299, 305-306, 312-313, 319-322, 400, 461-463
- 39. Gaur B S: 641, 646, 648-650
- 40. Gheesa Lal: 87, 112, 116, 121, 127

AUTHOR INDEX

- 41. Ghose B: 85-88, 100-102, 110-124 126, 130-131, 133. 135, 179, 346, 353
- 42. Ghosh P K: 636-637, 641-652, 677-678, 680-681, 684-686, 698, 705
- 43: Gopinath C: 607, 609, 707
- 44. Goswami R P: 389, 499, 584
- 45. Gupta R K : 99, 170, 237, 252, 307-310, 337, 451-452, 463-467, 473-476
- 46. Gupta B S; 185, 233, 284, 449
- 47. Gupta I C: 359-362
- 48. Gupta K M: 455
- 49. Gyanchand : 506, 513, 515-516, 520
- 50. Jain A P: 652, 654, 670, 676
- 51. Jain G L: 226-228, 338
- 52. Jain M B : 57, 70, 151, 414, 440-441, 470. 516-517, 520, 569-570, 575, 619-620
- 53. Jain T C: 286, 376, 468-469
- 54. Jodha H R: 190, 706
- 55. Jodha N S: 18,40
- 56. Johri CSK: 50,65
- 57. Joshi P L: 26-27, 29-30, 51
- 58. Kachhwaha S S: 403, 584
- 59. Kacker N L: 427, 435
- 60. Kalkani L: 423
- 61. Kametkar L R: 669, 672, 679
- 62. Kanodia K C: 309-310, 453-454, 467

- 63. Kaul R N: 385, 470-471, 477, 481-484, 486-521, 524, 526-543, 547-560, 562-570. 611, 653
- 64. Kaushik R C: 521
- 65. Kharbanda B C: 266-267, 271-272, 274, 293, 295-297
- 66. Khera R C: 623
- 67. Kolarkar A S: 349, 355-356
- 68. Krishnan A: 198-213, 215-219, 262, 325, 327, 338, 343, 665
- 69. Kumbkarni CG: 656, 665
- 70. Kushawa R S; 208
- 71. Lahiri A N: 239-244, 261, 263-279, 293-299, 571
- 72. Lamba T R : 457
- 73. Malhotra S P: 2-4, 6, 8-9, 12-16, 22-31, 41-42, 48-53, 58, 62-66, 463
- 74. Mann H S: 390
- 75. Manohar M S: 245, 280-281, 300 303, 411, 460, 512
- 76. Marwaha S P: 383, 448-449, 617
- 77. Mathur C P: 187
- 78. Mathur M K : 245, 247, 300-303, 391, 399, 507
- 79, Mathur S N : 330
- 80. Mathur, P R : 326
- 81. Mehta T R : 544

ii

AUTHER INDEX

- Misra D K: 226, 227, 229-231, 246-247, 282-289, 303-304, 328, 339-341, 350, 363-377, 379, 386-389, 391, 393-399, 402-412, 442, 468-469, 549, 713
- 83. Mishra M N: 378-379
- 84. Mondal R C: 89-91, 157, 168, 175-176, 182, 185, 188, 232-234, 248
- 85. Mukhtar Singh: 206, 209, 557
- 86. Murthy K N K: 103, 177–178, 186-187, 335
- 87. Nambiar K T N : 538, 562-563
- Nanda P C: 249-253, 311, 453-458, 522, 621-627
- 89. Pandey S: 82, 85-88, 101, 116, 121-123, 125-135, 157, 353
- 90. Patwa F C: 31
- 91. Patwal D S: 576
- 92. Prajapati M C: 576, 589, 613
- 93. Prakash I: 473, 631-640, 644, 655-676, 679, 704
- 94. Prakash M: 458, 607, 609, 627-628, 707
- 95. Purohit K G: 644, 647, 663, 667, 669, 672, 677-680
- 96. Raheja P C: 32, 70-74, 104, 214, 226-227, 254-260, 342, 381-382, 390. 413, 478-479, 545, 552, 593, 629-630, 708-714
- 97. Rakhecha P: 199, 211, 216, 219, 325, 327
- 98. Ram Prasad : 378-379

- 99. Rana BD; 703
- 100. Rose C W : 203
- 101. Roy B B: 75-81, 105, 130, 134, 188, 343, 351-357, 546
- 102. Samraj P: 590
- 103. Satyanarayan Y : 83-84, 106-107, 305-306, 312, 314-321, 329, 358, 400-401, 443-444, 446, 461-462, 472
- 104. Saxena P C : 21, 37-39, 44-45 53-55, 58
- 105. Saxena S K : 237, 307, 312 313, 319, 400-401, 451-452, 464-465, 476
- 106. Saxena R K : 158-165, 167, 169, 183, 189-190, 225
- 107. Sen A K : 33-34, 73, 108-109, 113, 136-143, 191-197, 357
- 108. Sen M L A : 11, 41-42, 47, 59-60, 62-65
- 109. Sen S P : 241
- 110. Shankaranaryan K A : 82, 217, 314, 316-317 322, 444-446, 480, 522
- 111. Sharma M L : 92-94, 158-165, 167, 169, 183, 189-190
- 112. Shriniwas : 330, 335, 344-345
- 113. Srivastava M N : 3
- 114. Singh S : 86-88, 101-102, 110-111, 116-117, 119-124, 126, 132, 135, 380
- 115. Singh S D : 555
- 116. Subramaniam V P: 521
- 117. Sudama Singh : 244, 279
- 118. Suraj Bhan : 289

AUTHOR INDEX

- 119. Tak B L ; 192
- 120. Taneja G C : 577, 594-595, 639-640, 651-652, 666, 673, 682-702
- 121. Vangani N S : 576, 606-607, 609
- 122. Vats P C : 133
- 123. Verma C M : 419, 426, 432, 447

- 124. Vijay Kumar (Agronomy) 304, 377, 381-382, 391, 393, 398, 406
- 125. Vijay Kumar : 269-270, 276-277 298
- 126. Vyas K K : 457
- 127. Wasiullah : 179
- 128. Yawalkar K. S : 390